
 
 

Cim 
CCime 

 

 
 

Vision: “Cimarron Municipal Schools’ Students will be Challenged, Healthy, Engaged, 
Safe and Supported” 

 
Mission: “Cimarron Municipal Schools will join with our Communities to Engage and 

Support Safe Healthy Students in a Challenging Educational Experience” 
 
 
 

Board of Education Meeting  

Wednesday, February 17, 2016 

6:30 pm 

Eagle Nest Elementary / Middle School 



DRAFT 
PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

MINUTES 
CIMARRON MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

 
Cimarron Elementary/Middle Schools 

Wednesday, January 20, 2016 
6:30 pm 

 
The Board Meeting Information Packet is available on the 

School District Website: www.cimarronschools.org 
 

The meeting may be viewed via (Video Conferencing) at Eagle Nest Elementary/Middle Schools 
and may also be viewed (Live) via CHS TV at: www.chsrams.org/tv 

 
Absent: Annie Lindsey and Valorie Garcia. 
 
Superintendent: Mr. Adán Estrada. 
 
The meeting was held at Cimarron Elementary/Middle Schools. 
 
Mr. Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 
 Mr. Anderson led the pledge. 
 
 

2. Consent Calendar 
i. Approval of the Agenda 

Mr. Anderson asked for a motion to approve the Agenda. 
Mr. Weir asked to Table 5. Xiii-Donation of Portable Buildings from MVHS to      
Village of Angel Fire.  Mr. Gates, I move that we approve the Agenda with 
the amendment. The board was polled: Mr. Anderson, I; Mr. Weir, I; Mr. 
Gates, I.  Ms. Lindsey and Ms. Garcia were absent and unable to vote. The 
motion carries. 
 

 
ii. Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting on December 16, 2015  

Mr. Anderson asked for a motion to approve the Minutes from the Regular 
Meeting on December 16, 2015. 

   Mr. Gates, I move to approve the Minutes from the Regular Meeting on  
December 16, 2015. The Board was polled: Mr. Anderson; I, Mr. Wier; I,  
Mr. Gates; I. Ms. Lindsey and Ms. Garcia were absent and unable to vote. 

 The motion carries. 
 
 
 

3.   Action Items 
i.  Approval of the List of Warrants, Expenditure and Revenue Report, Budget 

Adjustments, Cash Transfers and Reconciliation, HB33, SB9 and TECH Tax 
Reports 

http://www.cimarronschools.org/
http://www.chsrams.org/tv


 Mr. Anderson asked for a motion to approve the List of Warrants, 
Expenditure and Revenue Report, Budget Adjustments, Cash Transfers and 
Reconciliation, HB33, SB9 and TECH Tax Reports. 

 Mr. Wier, I move to approve the List of Warrants, Expenditure and Revenue 
Report, Budget Adjustments, Cash Transfers and Reconciliation, HB33, SB9 
and TECH Tax Reports. The Board was polled: Mr. Wier; I,  
Mr. Anderson; I, Mr. Gates; I. Ms. Lindsey and Ms. Garcia were absent and 

 unable to vote. The motion carries. 
 

4. Items from the Floor 
i.  Student and Staff Recognitions 

Mr. Wier reported that Cimarron Campus was a great turn out and felt 
exhilarated that the community is starting to understand the on going process 
with the bond. He complemented the community of Cimarron. 

  
ii.  Public Participation*  

Tammy Devine was present to discuss the issue with the students and 
parents of the EN band program not getting to participate with the HS Band 
for competitions. 
Pam Towry Church Cimarron Band Director also presented the reasoning for 
her decision on that issue.  She has had a very successful program because 
of parent support. She explained how the band program works, and that 
money raised is for the whole Cimarron Band.  

  
5.  Information Items 

i. School District Student Membership 
Mr. Weir commented that it was not in the board packet. Mr. Estrada is going 
to send it to them via Email. 

 
  ii.  Personnel Announcements 

The Board and Mr. Estrada reviewed the report. 
 

iii. Principals’ Report 
The Board and Mr. Estrada reviewed the reports. 

 
  iv.  Superintendent’s Report 
   The Board and Mr. Estrada reviewed the report. 
 
  v.  MVHS Classroom Addition Update  

 Mr. Weir reported that everything is going smoothly and will be completed on 
time.  He also complemented what a great job Doug Patterson was doing. 

 
 

vi. Alternate Demonstration of Competencies-David Salas 
Mr. Salas gave a presentation on graduation credit requirements. Wants to 
get all students to graduate with a certificate of excellence and not just a 
certificate of completion. All students do not test well, so students will do 
portfolios to obtain that certificate of excellence. He did verify that students 
will have all the skills that are needed to obtain it.  

 
  vii. School Board Training Information – 2016 NMSBA Board Institute 
   Mr. Estrada informed the Board that the NMSBA Board member Institute is 

Feb.11-13, 2016.  If anyone is interested in going send information to Amber 
and she will get you registered. 



 
6.  Discussion Items  

viii.  NMSBA Student Achievement Award  
Mr. Estrada and the Board discussed the past recipients of this award, and 
to send nominations to Ms. Garcia. 

 
ix.  Aquaponics Presentation. 
 Mr. Mills reported to the Board and Mr. Estrada the progress of this program.  

The kids are learning a lot and doing a great job, they are very excited about 
it. 

 
x. Gary & Beverly Cardwell STEM Scholarship                                                           
 Mr. Estrada reported that Gary was a student of Cimarron and wanted to 

help students of Cimarron to receive a Scholarship to help receive further 
education after they graduate in science and math. Mr. Weir suggested 
talking to the donor to see if the would like to set up a trust for on going 
scholarships. 

 
xi. Lange Grant                             
 Mr. Estrada reported to the board receiving this Grant .                                     
 
xii. 2014-2015 Audit Approval 
 Mr. Weir reported on the Audit-he expressed that the District should be very 

proud for having a clean audit.  And complemented the Administration Office 
Staff. 

 
xiii. Donation of 2 portable buildings from MVHS to Village of Angel Fire 
 Discussion was tabled. 
 
xiv. Monday off-vs-Friday off on student calendar 
 Mr. Weir and the board discussed the option of moving to Mondays off 

instead of Fridays.  Schools are having to be open on Fridays due to 
activities on Fridays. Holidays are also on Mondays.  Letitia Martinez 
reported this is when most games and activities are.  Also Drs. are closed on 
Fridays so kids are having to miss school for appointments. 

 
7. Action Items 

i.  Gary & Beverly Cardwell STEM Scholarship                                                           
 Mr. Anderson asked for a motion to approve the Gary & Beverly Cardwell 

STEM Scholarship.  Mr. Wier, I move that we approve the Gary & Beverly 
Cardwell STEM Scholarship.  The Board was polled: Mr. Anderson; I, Mr. 
Wier; I, Mr. Gates I. Ms. Lindsey and Ms. Garcia; were absent and unable to 
vote. The motion carries. 

 
ii. Lange Grant  

Mr. Anderson asked for a motion to approve the Lange Grant  
Mr. Gates, I move that we approve the Lange Grant. 

 The Board was polled: Mr. Wier; I, Mr. Anderson; I, Mr. Gates; I.  
 Ms. Lindsey and Ms. Garcia were absent and unable to vote. The motion 

carries. 
 

iii. 2014-2015 Audit Approval  
 Mr. Anderson asked for a motion to approve the 2014-2015 Audit  



Mr. Wier, I move that we approve the 2014-2015 Audit. The Board was 
polled: Mr. Anderson; I, Mr. Wier; I, Mr. Gates; I.  
Ms. Lindsey and Ms. Garcia were absent and unable to vote. The motion 
carries. 

 
 

9. Executive Session 
i. Limited Personnel Matters  

At 9:50 pm, Mr. Anderson informed the Board, Mr. Estrada and those in 
attendance, that there was need of an Executive Session. 

    Mr. Anderson asked for a motion to enter Executive Session. 
Mr. Wier, I move that we enter Executive Session. The Board was polled: Mr. 
Anderson; I, Mr. Wier; I, Mr. Gates; I.  Ms. Lindsey and Ms. Garcia were 
absent and unable to vote. The motion carries. 

 
The Board entered Executive Session. 

 
At 10:41 pm, Mr. Anderson asked for a motion to return to Regular Session. 
Mr. Gates, I move that we return to Regular Session. The Board was polled Mr. Wier; I, Mr. 
Anderson; I, Mr. Gates; I. Ms. Lindsey and Ms. Garcia were absent and unable to vote. 
The motion carries. 

 
 
 

The Board returned to Regular Session. 
     
The Next Regular School Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 17, 2016 at  
Eagle Nest Elementary/Middle Schools in Eagle Nest: Meeting Time: 6:30 pm 
 

10. Next Regular School Board Meeting Agenda Items 
 Drug use –Principals Report, Presentation on Teacher Evaluations, ADC graduation 

requirements, discussion and action. 
 
11. Adjournment 
 At 10:41 pm, Mr. Anderson asked for a motion to adjourn. 
 Mr. Gates, I move that we adjourn. The Board was polled: Mr. Wier; I, Mr. Anderson; I, 
 Mr. Gates; I. Ms. Lindsey and Ms. Garcia were absent and unable to vote. The motion 
 carries. 
 
 The meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Person from the same group and having similar viewpoints are asked to select a spokesperson to speak on their behalf.  Multiple and repetitious presentations of the same view will 
be discouraged. Public Comments and observations regarding non-agenda items that fall within the purview of the Cimarron Board of Education are heard at this time.  Comments 
regarding matters under litigation will not be allowed and no action will be taken on items presented but may be referred to staff or others. The School Board Members and 
Superintendent may travel together, however, no school business will be discussed or action taken. 
This is an open meeting and the citizens of the Cimarron Municipal School District are invited to attend.  Notice:  individuals with disabilities who need any form of auxiliary aid to 
attend or participate at this meeting are to contact the superintendent at 575-376-2445 prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. 

 
 
 

 



CIMARRON MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 
125 N. COLLISON AVE., CIMARRON NM, 87714 

(575) 3762445            (575) 3762442FAX 
 

AGENDA 
CIMARRON MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 

BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 
Eagle Nest Elementary/Middle Schools 

Wednesday, February 17, 2016 
6:30 pm 

 

I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Pledge of Allegiance 
IV. Consider Approval of Minutes – January 20, 2016 
V. Consider Approval of Agenda 

A. Amendments 
B. Withdrawn Items 

VI. Public Forum*  
VII. Consider Approval of Consent Agenda Items 

A. Approval of the List of Warrants, Expenditure and Revenue Report, Budget Adjustments, Cash 
Transfers and Reconciliation, HB##, SB9 and TECH Tax Reports 

VIII. Superintendent’s Report (Discussion/Action) 
        Technology Needs 

A. George K Baum & CompanyJohn D. Archuleta 
B. Alternate Demonstration of CompetenciesDavid Salas** 
C. Teacher Evaluations – Jody Martinez 
D. School District Student Membership 
E. Personnel Announcements 
F. MVHS Classroom Addition Update 
G. School Board Policy NO. 120 – ADB/ADC – Drug/Tobacco Free Schools (1st Reading) 
H. School Board Policy No. 121 – GBED – Tobacco Use by Staff Members/Smoking (1st Reading) 
I. School Board Policy No. 122 – JICG – Tobacco Use by Students/Smoking (1st Reading) 
J. School Board Policy No. 123 – KFAA – Tobacco Use/Smoking on School Premises and KFAAR 

Tobacco Use/Smoking on School Premises (1st Reading) 
K. Contract Renewal with Cummins Rocky Mountain LLC 

IX.       Principals’ Report 
X.        Executive Session 

A. Limited Personnel MattersSuperintendent’s Evaluation 
XI. Next Regular School Board Meeting Agenda Items 
XII. Adjournment 

 
The Next Regular School Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 16 , 2016 at Cimarron 
Elementary/Middle Schools in Cimarron: Meeting Time: 6:30 pm.  

 
*Person from the same group and having similar viewpoints are asked to select a spokesperson to speak on their behalf. Multiple and 
repetitious presentations of the same view will be discouraged. Public Comments and observations regarding nonagenda items that fall 
within the purview of the Cimarron Board of Education are heard at this time. Comments regarding matters under litigation will not be 
allowed and no action will be taken on items presented but may be referred to staff or others. The School Board Members and 
Superintendent may travel together, however, no school business will be discussed or action taken.  

 
**Action Item 

 
This is an open meeting and the citizens of the Cimarron Municipal School District are invited to attend. Notice: individuals with 
disabilities who need any form of auxiliary aid to attend or participate at this meeting are to contact the superintendent. 
 

 



8000 DISTRICT 
8009 MVHS 
8033 CES 
8034 CHS 
8036 CMS 
8047 ENES 

8048 ENMS Cimarron Municipal Schools 
 Disbursement Detail Listing             Date Range:  01/01/2016-01/31/2016  

CAFETERIA ACCOUNT 

 3725 01/14/2016 CIMARRON MUNICIPAL V162574 21000.0000.11013.0000.008000.0000 PAYROLL BANK ACCOUNT $1,874.00 
 SCHOOLS 
 Check Total: $1,874.00 
 3726 01/15/2016 1124 NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT 129389 21000.3100.53711.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) CHS FOOD $200.00 
 DEPARTMENT SERVICE PROCESSOR 
 ANNUAL PERMIT 
 Check Total: $200.00 
 3727 01/15/2016 1124 SUMMIT FOOD SERVICES MGT 00744 21000.3100.53414.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) FSMC-CAFETERIA $15,261.46 
 LLC SERVICES PROVIDER 

 Check Total: $15,261.46 
 3728 01/25/2016 1135 SUMMIT FOOD SERVICES MGT 835 21000.3100.53414.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) FSMC-CAFETERIA $16,163.34 
 LLC SERVICES PROVIDER 

 Check Total: $16,163.34 
 3729 01/28/2016 CIMARRON MUNICIPAL V711451 21000.0000.11013.0000.008000.0000 PAYROLL BANK ACCOUNT $1,868.55 
 SCHOOLS 
 Check Total: $1,868.55 
 Bank Total: $35,367.35  

ACTIVITIES BANK ACCOUNT 

 9963 01/05/2016 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 675243964-03 23408.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 CEMOP SUPPLIES AND $26.88 
 MATERIALS 

 9963 01/05/2016 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 675243964-03 23408.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 CEMOP SUPPLIES AND $82.89 
 MATERIALS 

 9963 01/05/2016 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 675243964-03 23464.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 ENES K-2 TEACHERS $51.93 
 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 

 9963 01/05/2016 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 675243964-03 23464.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 ENES K-2 TEACHERS $52.49 
 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 

 Check Total: $214.19 
 9964 01/08/2016 1119 AMERICAS FUNDRAISING 6389A 23446.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 EAGLE NEST DECEMBER $2,342.50 
 EXPRESS GREENERY ORDER 

 9964 01/08/2016 1119 AMERICAS FUNDRAISING 6390A 23446.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 CIMARRON DECEMBER $1,280.75 
 EXPRESS GREENERY ORDER 

 9964 01/08/2016 1119 AMERICAS FUNDRAISING 6390A 23446.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 SHIPPING $358.00 



 EXPRESS 
 Check Total: $3,981.25 
 9965 01/08/2016 1119 BLAKE'S LOTABURGER (TAOS 6460 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 MEALS FOR EN MID SCHOOL $73.08 
 #57) BASKETBALL TO TAOS 
 TOURNEY 
 Check Total: $73.08 
 9966 01/08/2016 1119 KENN'S CUISINE LLC 9-087 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 MEALS FOR BOYS $120.00 
 BASKETBALL TO MORA - TRI 
 CITY TOURNAMENT 
 9966 01/08/2016 1119 KENN'S CUISINE LLC 9-116 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 MEALS FOR BOYS $112.00 
 BASKETBALL AT MORA - TRI 
 CITY TOURNAMENT 
 9966 01/08/2016 1119 KENN'S CUISINE LLC 9-138 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 MEALS FOR BOYS $112.00 
 BASKETBALL TO MORA - TRI 
 CITY TOURNAMENT 
 Check Total: $344.00 
 9967 01/08/2016 1119 RUSSELL'S SUNDRIES 44518 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 LIGHTS FOR RED AND WHITE $128.91 
 ITALIAN NIGHT 

 Check Total: $128.91  
 9968 01/14/2016 1121 INTERNATIONAL BANK START CASH CONC 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 STARTING CASH FOR $150.00 
 (STARTING CASH) 1/12 CONCESSIONS 

 Check Total: $150.00 
 9969 01/15/2016 1123 .CAFE VENTURE COMPANY 24550515 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 MEALS FOR GIRLS $112.00 
 BASKETBALL TO EVANGEL 
 CHRISTIAN TOURNAMENT 
 Check Total: $112.00 
 9970 01/15/2016 1123 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91269575 23449.1000.53711.1010.008000.0000 FFA DISTRICT OPENING $287.20 
 CEREMONIES 

 Check Total: $287.20 
 9971 01/15/2016 1123 FRESH ACQUISITIONS LLC 10218 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 MEALS FOR GIRLS $95.88 
 BASKETBALL TO EVANGEL 
 CHRISTIAN TOURNAMENT 
 Check Total: $95.88 
 9972 01/15/2016 1123 HAMMITT INC 3497 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 DRINKS FOR BOYS AND $10.00 
 GIRLS BASKETBALL TRIP TO 
 SAN JON 
 Check Total: $10.00 
 9973 01/15/2016 1123 NCNMMEA DISTRICT BAND 16 23440.1000.53711.1010.008000.0000 DISTRICT BAND (MPA) $160.00 
 REGISTRATION FEE 

 Check Total: $160.00 
 9974 01/15/2016 1123 RUSSELL'S RESTAURANT 20031 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 MEALS FOR BOYS $112.99 
 BASKETBALL TO WAGON 
 MOUND TOURNAMENT 
 Check Total: $112.99 
 9975 01/15/2016 1123 RUSSELL'S SUNDRIES 44675 23419.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 GLUE $8.45 
 9975 01/15/2016 1123 RUSSELL'S SUNDRIES 44675 23419.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 GORILLA TAPE $9.99 
 9975 01/15/2016 1123 RUSSELL'S SUNDRIES 44675 23419.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 GOLD METALLIC PAINT $4.99 
 9975 01/15/2016 1123 RUSSELL'S SUNDRIES 44675 23419.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 SILVER METALLIC PAINT $5.56 
 9975 01/15/2016 1123 RUSSELL'S SUNDRIES 44675 23419.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 CLEAR TAPE $3.79 
       Check Total: $32.78 
 9976 01/15/2016 1123 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 4543966292 23440.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 GATORADE FROST $91.88 



 9976 01/15/2016 1123 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 4543966292 23440.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 FRITO LAY FIESTA $24.88 
 9976 01/15/2016 1123 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 4543966292 23440.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 FRITO LAY BAKED $18.88 
 9976 01/15/2016 1123 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 4543966292 23440.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 REESES PB CUPS $42.98 
  
 9976 01/15/2016 1123 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 4543966292 23440.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 HERSHEYS VARIETY $38.96 
 Check Total: $217.58 
 9977 01/15/2016 1123 SUBWAY #42091 (SPRINGER) 84342 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 MEALS FOR BOYS $92.50 
 BASKETBALL TO WAGON 
 MOUND TOURNAMENT 
 Check Total: $92.50 
 9978 01/15/2016 1123 THE PORCH 1/14/16 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 SACK MEALS FOR GIRLS AND $216.00 
 BOYS BASKETBALL TO SAN 
 JON 
 Check Total: $216.00 
 9979 01/15/2016 1123 VILLAGE INN (MENAUL) 32652-1 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 MEALS FOR GIRLS $118.75 
 BASKETBALL TO EVANGEL 
 CHRISTIAN TOURNAMENT 
 Check Total: $118.75 
 9980 01/15/2016 1125 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 4427001208. 23410.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 MARS VARIETY $19.48 
 9980 01/15/2016 1125 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 4427001208. 23410.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 SKITTLES VARIETY $14.58 
 9980 01/15/2016 1125 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 4427001208. 23410.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 HERSHEYS VARIETY $18.96 
 9980 01/15/2016 1125 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 4427001208. 23410.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 FRITO LAY BOLD MIX $51.92 
 9980 01/15/2016 1125 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT V488615 23440.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 GATORADE FROST $2.80 
 Check Total: $107.74 
 9981 01/25/2016 1134 FLOWERLAND 55154 23440.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 FLOWERS FOR PARENT $75.00 
 9981 01/25/2016 1134 FLOWERLAND 55154 23440.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 QUEEN BOUQUET $20.00 
 Check Total: $95.00 
 9982 01/25/2016 1134 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC 0560772- IN 23416.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 IBUPROFEN 200MG UNIT $23.50 
 9982 01/25/2016 1134 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC 0560772- IN 23416.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 ALCALAK $30.10 
 Check Total: $53.60 
 9983 01/25/2016 1134 SPORTS ARENA 22607 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 GIRLS REVERSIBLE JERSEY # $444.55 
 BACK , CIMARRON #, FRONT 
 BOTH SIDES SHORTS 
 9983 01/25/2016 1134 SPORTS ARENA 22607 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 BOYS REVERSIBLE JERSEY # $444.55 
 BACK, CIMARRON #, FRONT 
 SHORTS INCLUDED 
 9983 01/25/2016 1134 SPORTS ARENA 822649 23403.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 REVERSIBLE TOPS SCREEN $1,064.70 
 PRINTED WITH NAMES AND 
 NUMBERS FRONT AND 
 Check Total: $1,953.80 
  
 9963 01/05/2016 11177 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY MANUAL 23408.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 CEMOP SUPPLIES AND $26.88 
 9963 01/05/2016 11177 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY MANUAL 23408.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 CEMOP SUPPLIES AND $82.89 
 9963 01/05/2016 11177 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY MANUAL 23464.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 ENES K-2 TEACHERS $51.93 
 9963 01/05/2016 11177 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY MANUAL 23464.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 ENES K-2 TEACHERS $52.49 
 Check Total: $214.19 
  



 OPERATIONAL ACCOUNT  

 38633 01/05/2016 1117 EVANGEL CHRISTIAN ACADEMY4 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 EAGLE CLASSIC GIRLS $75.00 
 CENTER BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT- 
 WILL NEED A CHECK 
 Check Total: $75.00 
 38634 01/05/2016 1117 MELINDA B MARLOWE BAL ON MURAL 26156.1000.53711.1010.008000.0000 BALANCE DUE FOR PAINTING $2,625.00 
 OF MURAL 

 Check Total: $2,625.00 
 38636 01/08/2016 1120 AMAZON.COM CREDIT PLAN 105-4683403-5142660 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 HI- LOW READING PASSAGES $9.45 
 GRADES 3-4 

 Check Total: $9.45 
 38637 01/08/2016 1120 DANIEL L GURULE JV VS RATON 12/18 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 OFFICIAL FOR BOYS JV GAME $38.00 
 VS RATON ON 12/18 

 Check Total: $38.00 
 38638 01/08/2016 1120 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91262296 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 RAM BUS TO COWBELL $177.06 
 TOURNAMENT 

 Check Total: $177.06 
 38639 01/08/2016 1120 EXPRESS ST JAMES HOTEL 1/6/16  2011 26156.1000.53711.1010.008000.0000 MEALS FOR TURNER YOUTH $160.00 
 BOARD PLANNING MEETING 
 FOR SPRING SEMESTER 
 Check Total: $160.00 
 38640 01/08/2016 1120 JOE R GARDUNO VAR. VS RATON 12/18 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 OFFICIAL FOR GIRLS AND $108.00 
 BOYS VARSITY BASKETBALL 
 GAME ON 12/18 VS RATON 
 38640 01/08/2016 1120 JOE R GARDUNO VAR. VS RATON 12/18 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 MILEAGE $37.67 
 38640 01/08/2016 1120 JOE R GARDUNO VAR. VS RATON 12/18 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 MEAL $10.00 
 Check Total: $155.67 
 38641 01/08/2016 1120 JONAH M COCA JV VS RATON 12/18 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 OFFICIAL FOR BOYS JV VS $38.00 
 RATON 12/18 Check Total: $38.00 
 38642 01/08/2016 1120 KATHRYN YARDMAN VS. RATON 12/18 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 OFFICIAL FOR GIRLS AND $108.00 
 BOYS VARSITY BASKETBALL 
 ON 12/18 VS RATON 
 38642 01/08/2016 1120 KATHRYN YARDMAN VS. RATON 12/18 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 MILEAGE $64.80 
  
 38642 01/08/2016 1120 KATHRYN YARDMAN VS. RATON 12/18 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 MEAL $10.00 
 Check Total: $182.80 
 38643 01/08/2016 1120 KIT CARSON ELECTRIC 11/05-12 11000.2600.54411.0000.008047.0000 (2015-2016)  ENES $1,564.00 
 COOPERATIVE INC ELECTRICITY 

 38643 01/08/2016 1120 KIT CARSON ELECTRIC 11/05-12 11000.2600.54411.0000.008048.0000 (2015-2016)  ENMS $1,563.99 
 COOPERATIVE INC ELECTRICITY 

 Check Total: $3,127.99 
 38644 01/08/2016 1120 NEW MEXICO SCHOOL BOARDS 16239. 11000.2300.55812.0000.008000.0000 REGISTRATION TO ATTEND $150.00 
 ASSOCIATION THE NMSBA 2015 ANNUAL 
 CONVENTION ON 12/04-05/15 
 38644 01/08/2016 1120 NEW MEXICO SCHOOL BOARDS 16338 11000.2300.55915.0000.008000.0000 NMSBA POLICY  SERVICE $1,155.00 
 ASSOCIATION (APRIL, MAY, JUNE 2016) 

 Check Total: $1,305.00 



 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 47138 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 PROPANE FOR RAM BUS 2015 $9.92 
 COMPANY-AF - 2016 SCHOOL YEAR 

 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 47192 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 PROPANE FOR RAM BUS 2015 $7.63 
 COMPANY-AF - 2016 SCHOOL YEAR 

 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 47193 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 PROPANE FOR RAM BUS 2015 $35.32 
 COMPANY-AF - 2016 SCHOOL YEAR 

 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77097 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS PROPANE $24.58 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77097 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS PROPANE $24.58 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77098 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS PROPANE $299.37 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77098 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS PROPANE $299.37 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77099 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS PROPANE $97.20 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77099 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS PROPANE $97.15 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77115 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 PROPANE FOR RAM BUS 2015 $23.22 
 COMPANY-AF - 2016 SCHOOL YEAR 

 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77175 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $278.77 
 COMPANY-AF  
 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77175 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $278.77 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77177 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $66.42 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77177 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $66.45 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77186 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 PROPANE FOR RAM BUS 2015 $31.50 
 COMPANY-AF - 2016 SCHOOL YEAR 

 38645 01/08/2016 1120 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77263 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 PROPANE FOR RAM BUS 2015 $29.21 
 COMPANY-AF - 2016 SCHOOL YEAR 

 Check Total: $1,669.46 
 38646 01/08/2016 1120 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 208115647313 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 SUNWORKS HEAVYWEIGHT $17.40 
 PK 100 CONST. PAPER 12X18 
 ORANGE 
 38646 01/08/2016 1120 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 208115647313 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 SUNWORKS CONST. PAPER $8.70 
 MAGENTA 

 38646 01/08/2016 1120 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 208115647313 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 SUNWORKS CONST. PAPER $8.70 
 TURQUOISE 

 38646 01/08/2016 1120 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 208115647313 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 SUNWORKS CONST. PAPER $8.70 
 YELLOW/ORANGE 

 38646 01/08/2016 1120 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 208115647313 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 SUNWORKS CONST. PAPER $8.70 
 HOLIDAY RED 

 38646 01/08/2016 1120 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 208115647313 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 SUNWORKS CONST PAPER WHITE $17.40 



 38646 01/08/2016 1120 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 208115647313 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 SUNWORKS CONST. PAPER $8.70 
 VIOLET 

 38646 01/08/2016 1120 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 208115647313 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 SUNWORKS CONST. PAPER $8.70 
 BROWN 

 38646 01/08/2016 1120 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 208115647440 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 SUNWORKS CONST. PAPER $17.40 
 ORANGE 

 38646 01/08/2016 1120 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 208115647440 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 SUNWORKS CONST. PAPER $4.35 
 YELLOW 

 Check Total: $108.75 
  
 38647 01/08/2016 1120 SPC OFFICE PRODUCTS 1331570-0 11000.1000.56118.1010.008033.0000 PENCIL SHARPENERS $115.90 
 38647 01/08/2016 1120 SPC OFFICE PRODUCTS 1331570-0 11000.1000.56118.1010.008036.0000 POST IT NOTES $18.98 
 Check Total: $134.88 
 38648 01/08/2016 1120 VILLAGE OF CIMARRON DECEMBER 15 11000.2600.54415.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016)  ADMIN OFFICE $44.36 
 WATER 

 38648 01/08/2016 1120 VILLAGE OF CIMARRON DECEMBER 15 11000.2600.54415.0000.008033.0000 (2015-2016)  CES WATER $409.66 
 38648 01/08/2016 1120 VILLAGE OF CIMARRON DECEMBER 15 11000.2600.54415.0000.008034.0000 (2015-2016)  CHS WATER $550.29 
 38648 01/08/2016 1120 VILLAGE OF CIMARRON DECEMBER 15 11000.2600.54415.0000.008036.0000 (2015-2016)  CMS WATER $409.67 
 Check Total: $1,413.98 
 38649 01/08/2016 1120 VILLAGE OF EAGLE NEST DECEMBER 15 11000.2600.54415.0000.008047.0000 (2015-2016)  ENES WATER $218.89 
 38649 01/08/2016 1120 VILLAGE OF EAGLE NEST DECEMBER 15 11000.2600.54415.0000.008048.0000 (2015-2016)  ENMS WATER $218.88 
 Check Total: $437.77 
 38650 01/08/2016 MORENO VALLEY HIGH SCHOOLMVHS SEG JANUARY 11000.0000.21100.0000.000000.0000 INTERGOVERNMENTAL $70,257.18 
 16 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

 Check Total: $70,257.18 
 38651 01/14/2016 CIMARRON MUNICIPAL V296001 11000.0000.11013.0000.008000.0000 PAYROLL BANK ACCOUNT $135,027.09 
 SCHOOLS 
  
 38652 01/15/2016 1122 APRIL YATES EDUC601 24154.1000.53330.1010.008000.0000 CNTRY CRCLM/INS PRCT DUC $189.05 
 601 

 Check Total: $189.05 
 38653 01/15/2016 1122 CINDY CARR C1 ASSESSMENT 24154.1000.53330.1010.008000.0000 DIFFERENTIATION IN $475.00 
 TEACHING STANDARDS 
 INSTRUCTION 
 Check Total: $475.00 
 38654 01/15/2016 1122 DOMINIC MARTINEZ VS DES MOINES 1/16 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 OFFICIAL FOR GIRLS AND $108.00 
 BOYS  VARSITY BASKETBALL 
 ON 1/16/16 VS DES MOINES 
 38654 01/15/2016 1122 DOMINIC MARTINEZ VS DES MOINES 1/16 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 MEAL / RIDER FEE $20.00 
 Check Total: $128.00 
 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91237195 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 AFTER SCHOOL SHUTTLE $5,850.66 
 2015-2016 

 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91252922 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 AFTER SCHOOL SHUTTLE $3,878.56 
 2015-2016 

 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91262306 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 AFTER SCHOOL SHUTTLE $1,825.20 



 2015-2016 

 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91267489 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 RAM BUS TO QUESTA ON $265.11 
 12/19 FOR BOYS AND GIRLS 
 BASKETBALL 
 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91269268 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 DURHAM BUS FOR LAST DAY $658.73 
 OF BOYS BASKETBALL TO 
 MORA FOR TRI CITY 
 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91269276 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 RAM BUS FOR BOYS $243.02 
 BASKETBALL TO MORA - TRI 
 CITY TOURNAMENT 
 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91269276 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 SECOND DAY OF $187.79 
 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91269280 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 GIRLS BASKETBALL TO $331.39 
 EVANGEL CHRISTIAN 
 TOURNAMENT 1/7 
 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91269282 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 BOYS TO WAGON MOUND $339.13 
 TOURNAMENT 1/7  
  
 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91269284 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 GIRLS TO EVANGEL $370.52 
 CHRISTIAN 1/8 

 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91269288 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 BOYS TO WAGON MOUND 1/8 $339.13 
 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91269290 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 GIRLS TO EVANGEL $290.95 
 CHRISTIAN 1/9 

 38655 01/15/2016 1122 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91269296 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 BOYS TO WAGON MOUND 1/9 $347.23 
 Check Total: $14,927.42 
 38656 01/15/2016 1122 ISRAEL M PADILLA VS DES MOINES 1/16 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 OFFICIAL FOR GIRLS AND $108.00 
 BOYS VARSITY BASKETBALL 
 ON 1/16/16 VS DES MOINES 
 38656 01/15/2016 1122 ISRAEL M PADILLA VS DES MOINES 1/16 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 MILEAGE $44.55 
 38656 01/15/2016 1122 ISRAEL M PADILLA VS DES MOINES 1/16 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 MEAL $10.00 
 Check Total: $162.55 
 38657 01/15/2016 1122 MCM ELEGANTE HOTEL 1657306,07,08,09,001 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 6 ROOMS FOR GIRLS $489.00 
 BASKETBALL TO EVANGEL 
 CHRISTIAN TOURNAMENT 
 38657 01/15/2016 1122 MCM ELEGANTE HOTEL 1657306,07,08,09,001 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 6 ROOM FOR GIRLS $489.00 
 BASKETBALL 1/8/16 

 Check Total: $978.00 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 32346 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $13.79 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 32346 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $13.79 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 32348 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $235.23 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 32348 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $235.32 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 32349 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $89.61 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 32349 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $89.70 
 COMPANY-AF 



 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 68644 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $137.48 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 68644 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $137.53 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 68645 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $163.91 
 COMPANY-AF  
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 68645 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $163.96 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 68646 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $150.04 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 68646 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $150.04 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77257 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $44.80 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77257 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $44.80 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77258 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $280.24 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77258 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $280.24 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77259 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $137.45 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38658 01/15/2016 1122 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 77259 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $137.45 
 COMPANY-AF 
 Check Total: $2,505.38 
 38659 01/15/2016 1122 PAMELA TOWRY CHURCH DEC 16-20/16 29102.1000.53330.1010.008034.0000 CONFERENCE MEALS $456.74 
 REIMBURSEMENT ( DEC. 16 
 -20 ) 
 38659 01/15/2016 1122 PAMELA TOWRY CHURCH JAN 6-9 29102.1000.53330.1010.008034.0000 MEALS $38.54 
 38659 01/15/2016 1122 PAMELA TOWRY CHURCH JAN 6-9 29102.1000.53330.1010.008034.0000 PARKING $35.00 
 38659 01/15/2016 1122 PAMELA TOWRY CHURCH JAN 6-9 29102.1000.53330.1010.008034.0000 MOTEL $487.14 
 Check Total: $1,017.42 
 38660 01/15/2016 1122 PEARSON EDUCATION INC 4024238627 11000.1000.56118.1010.008034.0000 GUIDED READING STUDY $11.90 
 Check Total: $11.90 
 38661 01/15/2016 1122 PITNEY BOWES (POSTAGE) 43453703 11000.2300.55915.0000.008000.0000 POSTAGE DEC 2015 $503.50 
 Check Total: $503.50 
 38662 01/15/2016 1122 PLATEAU CELLULAR NETWORK 007660016 11000.2600.54416.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016)  DISTRICT CELL $338.63 
 PHONES 

 Check Total: $338.63 
 38663 01/15/2016 1122 RHONDA J LEE-HICKS 12/1-12/31/15 11000.2100.53213.2000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) PROFESSIONAL $3,566.09 
 SERVICES CONTRACT FOR 
 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 
 Check Total: $3,566.09 
  
 38664 01/15/2016 1122 ROBERT WINGO ADJ VB 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 ADJUSTMENT FOR MILEAGE $55.08 
 DURING VOLLEYBALL 
 SEASON (NOT PAID ENOUGH) 
 Check Total: $55.08 



 38665 01/15/2016 1122 SPORTS ARENA 25059 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 THREE PLAQUES FOR BOYS $114.25 
 MID SCHOOL BASKETBALL 
 TOURNMENT - 
 Check Total: $114.25 
 38666 01/15/2016 1122 WHITE SANDS DRUG & 16-025 11000.2300.55915.0000.008000.0000 YEARLY SUBSCRIPTION 2016 $567.00 
 ALCOHOL COMPLIANCE CONTRACT YEAR 

 Check Total: $567.00 
 38667 01/15/2016 1122 ZIA NATURAL GAS COMPANY 11/30-12/30-15 11000.2600.54412.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016)  ADMIN NATURAL $132.26 
 GAS 

 38667 01/15/2016 1122 ZIA NATURAL GAS COMPANY 11/30-12/30-15 11000.2600.54412.0000.008033.0000 (2015-2016)  CES NATURAL $336.17 
 GAS 

 38667 01/15/2016 1122 ZIA NATURAL GAS COMPANY 11/30-12/30-15 11000.2600.54412.0000.008034.0000 (2015-2016)  CHS NATURAL $3,158.21 
 GAS 

 38667 01/15/2016 1122 ZIA NATURAL GAS COMPANY 11/30-12/30-15 11000.2600.54412.0000.008036.0000 (2015-2016)  CMS $885.40 
 NATU(2014-2015) RAL GAS 

 Check Total: $4,512.04 
 38668 01/15/2016 1126 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 4427001208 11000.1000.56118.1010.008033.0000 AA BATTERIES 48 PACK $35.52 
 38668 01/15/2016 1126 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 4427001208 11000.1000.56118.1010.008036.0000 D BATTERIES $54.24 
 Check Total: $89.76 
 38669 01/18/2016 1128 APRIL YATES V205402 24154.1000.53330.1010.008000.0000 EDUC 583  SECOND LANG $189.05 
 Check Total: $189.05 
 38670 01/18/2016 1129 CINDY CARR C2 INSTRUCTION 24154.1000.53330.1010.008000.0000 CS INSTRUCTION $475.00 
 Check Total: $475.00 
 38671 01/21/2016 1130 HYATT REGENCY 32CSG523 24106.1000.53330.2000.008000.0000 SPECIAL ED DIRECTORS $102.13 
 ALBUQUERQUE INSTITUTE BERNALILLO 
 JANUARY 25,2015 
 Check Total: $102.13 
 38672 01/21/2016 1131 ADAN ESTRADA SYST OF PSYCHOLOGY11000.2300.53711.0000.008000.0000 hISTORY OF SYSTEMS OF $1,936.78 
 PSYCHOLOGY 

 Check Total: $1,936.78  
  
 38673 01/25/2016 1136 AMAZON.COM CREDIT PLAN 103-1870617-2402638 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 EXPO LOW ODOR CHISEL TIP $6.99 
 DRY ERASE MARKERS PACK 
 OF 4 
 38673 01/25/2016 1136 AMAZON.COM CREDIT PLAN 103-1870617-2402638 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 SHARPIE FLIP CHART $9.99 
 MARKERS 

 38673 01/25/2016 1136 AMAZON.COM CREDIT PLAN 103-1870617-2402638 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 PANASONIC RP-HT21 $9.98 
 HEADPHONES 

 38673 01/25/2016 1136 AMAZON.COM CREDIT PLAN 103-1870617-2402638 11000.1000.56118.1010.008048.0000 PANASONIC RP-HT21 $9.98 
 HEADPHONES 

 38673 01/25/2016 1136 AMAZON.COM CREDIT PLAN 103-1870617-2402638 11000.1000.56118.1010.008048.0000 EXPO LOW ODOR CHISEL TIP $6.99 
 DRY ERASE MARKERS PACK 
 OF 4 
 38673 01/25/2016 1136 AMAZON.COM CREDIT PLAN 103-5367568*542180. 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 SPARKO SELF STICK EASEL $21.84 
 PAD 25X30 

 38673 01/25/2016 1136 AMAZON.COM CREDIT PLAN 103-5367568*542180. 11000.1000.56118.1010.008048.0000 SPARKO SELF STICK EASEL $13.68  



 38673 01/25/2016 1136 AMAZON.COM CREDIT PLAN 103-8086109-8278667 11000.1000.56118.1010.008047.0000 MATHABLE DOMINO $17.63 
 38673 01/25/2016 1136 AMAZON.COM CREDIT PLAN 103-8086109-8278667 11000.1000.56118.1010.008048.0000 MATHABLE DOMINO $12.25 
 Check Total: $109.33 
 38674 01/25/2016 1136 CONSULTANT PHARMACISTS OF149 11000.2300.55915.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) (CEMS $100.00 
 NEW MEXICO PHARMACY) SITE REVIEW 
 INSPECTIONS 
 Check Total: $100.00 
 38675 01/25/2016 1136 CRISTOBAL COCA 12/17 VS PENASCO 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 OFFICIAL FOR GIRLS MID $27.00 
 SCHOOL BASKETBALL VS 
 PENASCO ON 12/1 
 Check Total: $27.00 
 38676 01/25/2016 1136 DOUBLE TREE BY HILTON CONF#87534251 11000.2300.53330.0000.008000.0000 ROOMS FOR NMASBO $201.14 
 SANTA FE ARRIVE FEB 10 DEPART FEB 
 12 ADAN 
 38676 01/25/2016 1136 DOUBLE TREE BY HILTON CONF#87534251 11000.2300.53711.0000.008000.0000 ROOMS FOR NMASBO $201.14 
 SANTA FE ARRIVE FEB 10 DEPART FEB 
 12 ANITA  PADILLA 
 Check Total: $402.28 
 38677 01/25/2016 1136 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91271161 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 DURHAM BUS TO SAN JON $1,037.33 
 FOR BOYS AND GIRLS 
 BASKETBALL 1/14  
  
 38677 01/25/2016 1136 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91271163 11000.1000.55817.9000.008034.0000 BUS FOR MID SCHOOL BOYS $252.30 
 BASKETBALL FROM CEMS TO 
 ENMS 
 38677 01/25/2016 1136 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91271164 13000.2700.54620.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) BUS $5,393.90 
 TRANSPORTATION 
 CONTRACT (MONTHLY 
 38677 01/25/2016 1136 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES LP91271164 13000.2700.55112.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) BUS $32,750.10 
 TRANSPORTATION 
 CONTRACT (MONTHLY 
 Check Total: $39,433.63 
 38678 01/25/2016 1136 EMBASSY SUITES CONF #87534251 29102.2300.53330.0000.008000.0000 ROOMS FOR NMASBO $203.72 
 (ALBUQUERQUE) ARRIVE: FEB 10 
 DEPART: FEB 12 AMBER 
 38678 01/25/2016 1136 EMBASSY SUITES CONF #87534251 29102.2300.53330.0000.008000.0000 ROOMS FOR NMASBO $203.72 
 (ALBUQUERQUE) ARRIVE: FEB 10 
 DEPART: FEB 12 LAWANA 
 Check Total: $407.44 
 38679 01/25/2016 1136 K-12 SCHOOL SUPPLIES LLC 52568 11000.1000.56118.1010.008033.0000 CONNECT 4 GAME $13.49 
 38679 01/25/2016 1136 K-12 SCHOOL SUPPLIES LLC 52568 11000.1000.56118.1010.008033.0000 TIMER $32.09 
 38679 01/25/2016 1136 K-12 SCHOOL SUPPLIES LLC 52568 11000.1000.56118.1010.008033.0000 MATHEMATICIANS POSTER $8.99 
 38679 01/25/2016 1136 K-12 SCHOOL SUPPLIES LLC 52568 11000.1000.56118.1010.008033.0000 WORD CLUES POSTERS $2.19 
 38679 01/25/2016 1136 K-12 SCHOOL SUPPLIES LLC 52568 11000.1000.56118.1010.008033.0000 PARTS OF SPEECH POSTER $2.19 
 38679 01/25/2016 1136 K-12 SCHOOL SUPPLIES LLC 52568 11000.1000.56118.1010.008033.0000 BASIC # PROPERTIES $8.99 
 38679 01/25/2016 1136 K-12 SCHOOL SUPPLIES LLC 52568 11000.1000.56118.1010.008033.0000 FAMOUS COMPOSERS $6.59 
 ACTIVITIES 

 38679 01/25/2016 1136 K-12 SCHOOL SUPPLIES LLC 52568 11000.1000.56118.1010.008033.0000 MUSIC PUZZLES $6.59 
 38679 01/25/2016 1136 K-12 SCHOOL SUPPLIES LLC 52568 11000.1000.56118.1010.008033.0000 SET OF 10 SCIENCE $35.47 
 JOURNALS 

 Check Total: $116.59 



 38680 01/25/2016 1136 KIT CARSON ELECTRIC 12/2-12/30/15 11000.2600.54411.0000.008047.0000 (2015-2016)  ENES $26.54 
 COOPERATIVE INC ELECTRICITY 

 38680 01/25/2016 1136 KIT CARSON ELECTRIC 12/2-12/30/15 11000.2600.54411.0000.008048.0000 (2015-2016)  ENMS $26.53 
 COOPERATIVE INC ELECTRICITY 

 Check Total: $53.07 
 38681 01/25/2016 1136 MCM ELEGANTE HOTEL RESERV #1448671,74 11000.1000.55813.9000.008034.0000 ROOMS FOR AD / AD $163.00 
 ASSISTANT TRAINING ONE 
 NIGHT 1/19/16  
 Check Total: $163.00 
 38682 01/25/2016 1136 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 32405 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $27.29 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38682 01/25/2016 1136 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 32405 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $27.32 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38682 01/25/2016 1136 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 32406 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $395.81 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38682 01/25/2016 1136 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 32406 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $395.86 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38682 01/25/2016 1136 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 32407 11000.2600.54413.0000.008047.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $123.21 
 COMPANY-AF 
 38682 01/25/2016 1136 NORTHERN NEW MEXICO GAS 32407 11000.2600.54413.0000.008048.0000 GALLONS OF PROPANE $123.24 
 COMPANY-AF 
 Check Total: $1,092.73 
 38683 01/25/2016 1136 SPRINGER ELECTRIC 11/30-12/31/15 11000.2600.54411.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016)  ADMIN OFFICE $119.91 
 COOPERATIVE INC ELECTRICITY 

 38683 01/25/2016 1136 SPRINGER ELECTRIC 11/30-12/31/15 11000.2600.54411.0000.008033.0000 (2015-2016) CES ELECTRICITY $1,127.59 
 COOPERATIVE INC 

 38683 01/25/2016 1136 SPRINGER ELECTRIC 11/30-12/31/15 11000.2600.54411.0000.008034.0000 (2015-2016)  CHS $1,884.60 
 COOPERATIVE INC ELECTRICITY 

 38683 01/25/2016 1136 SPRINGER ELECTRIC 11/30-12/31/15 11000.2600.54411.0000.008036.0000 (2015-2016)  CMS $1,127.60 
 COOPERATIVE INC ELECTRICITY 

 Check Total: $4,259.70 
 38684 01/28/2016 1137 CRISTOBAL COCA CMSTOUR1/15/16 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 OFFICIAL FOR MID SCHOOL $108.00 
 BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT 

 Check Total: $108.00 
 38685 01/28/2016 1137 DAELENA POTTER CLASS EDA-577 24154.1000.53330.1010.008000.0000 CLASS COURSE EDA-577 $400.00 
 Check Total: $400.00 
 38686 01/28/2016 1137 DANIEL L GURULE CMSTOURN1/15/16 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 OFFICIAL FOR MID SCHOOL $108.00 
 BASKETBALL TOURNAMENTCheck Total: $108.00 
 38687 01/28/2016 1137 HAMMITT INC #8074 - #3763 26156.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 SUPPLIES FOR LUNCH - $164.12 
 SENIOR DAY 

 Check Total: $164.12  
 38688 01/28/2016 1137 JEREMY D SALAZAR CMSTOUR1/15/16 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 OFFICIAL FOR MID SCHOOL $108.00 
 BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT 

 Check Total: $108.00 
 38689 01/28/2016 1137 JONAH M COCA CMSTOUR1/15/16 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 OFFICIAL FOR MID SCHOOL $81.00 
 BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT   Check Total:    $81.00 



 38690 01/28/2016 1137 KIT CARSON ELECTRIC 12/5/15-1/5/16 11000.2600.54411.0000.008047.0000 (2015-2016)  ENES $1,451.56 
 COOPERATIVE INC ELECTRICITY 

 38690 01/28/2016 1137 KIT CARSON ELECTRIC 12/5/15-1/5/16 11000.2600.54411.0000.008048.0000 (2015-2016)  ENMS $1,451.56 
 COOPERATIVE INC ELECTRICITY 

 Check Total: $2,903.12 
 38691 01/28/2016 1137 PHILLIP F SALAZAR CMSTOUR1/15/16 11000.1000.53711.9000.008034.0000 OFFICIAL FOR MID SCHOOL $108.00 
 BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT 

 Check Total: $108.00 
 38692 01/28/2016 1137 RECORDS ACE HARDWARE # 232500 26156.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 KILZ PRIMER $14.28 
 38692 01/28/2016 1137 RECORDS ACE HARDWARE # 232500 26156.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 PURDY  BRUSH VALUE $23.99 
 38692 01/28/2016 1137 RECORDS ACE HARDWARE # 232500 26156.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 DROP CLOTH $7.49 
 38692 01/28/2016 1137 RECORDS ACE HARDWARE # 232500 26156.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 ROLLER $4.98 
 38692 01/28/2016 1137 RECORDS ACE HARDWARE # 232500 26156.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 ACE BRUSH $3.79 
 38692 01/28/2016 1137 RECORDS ACE HARDWARE # 232500 26156.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 NAP ROLLER $9.96 
 38692 01/28/2016 1137 RECORDS ACE HARDWARE # 232500 26156.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 DROPCLOTH  ONE TUFF $35.98 
 38692 01/28/2016 1137 RECORDS ACE HARDWARE # 232500 26156.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 DUCT TAPE $11.99 
 38692 01/28/2016 1137 RECORDS ACE HARDWARE #232604 26156.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 RYL INT ULTR $79.23 
 Check Total: $191.69 
 38693 01/28/2016 1137 RUSSELL'S SUNDRIES # 44723 26156.1000.56118.1010.008000.0000 SUPPLIES FOR SENIOR DAY $38.24 
 Check Total: $38.24 
 38696 01/28/2016 CIMARRON MUNICIPAL V934926 11000.0000.11013.0000.008000.0000 PAYROLL BANK ACCOUNT $135,425.89 
 SCHOOLS 
  
  

























 

 

 Cimarron Municipal Schools 
 Fund Balances Month: January Include Cash Balance 
 Fiscal Year:   2015-2016 Year: 2016 
 Fund Type: FY End Report 

 Fund Description Beginning Balance Revenue Expense Transfers Fund Balance Cash Balance Variance 
 11000 OPERATIONAL $306,581.97 $2,478,622.18 ($2,164,776.42) $12,121.41 $632,549.14 $569,898.31 $62,650.83 
 13000 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION $14.60 $280,399.00 ($266,854.68) $0.00 $13,558.92 $13,550.92 $8.00 
 14000 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS $37,447.39 $20,487.63 ($3,090.62) $0.00 $54,844.40 $54,844.40 $0.00 
 21000 FOOD SERVICES $47,852.31 $118,741.19 ($142,271.97) $0.00 $24,321.53 $24,321.53 $0.00 
 22000 ATHLETICS $6,871.70 $9,911.31 ($1,499.00) $0.00 $15,284.01 $15,284.01 $0.00 
 23100 CHS E-STORE $553.29 $0.40 $0.00 $0.00 $553.69 $553.69 $0.00 
 23200 ZANE CD SCHOLARSHIP $11,929.03 $15.75 $0.00 $0.00 $11,944.78 $11,944.78 $0.00 
 23400 CHS ANNUAL YEARBOOK $1,121.13 $145.00 ($100.00) $0.00 $1,166.13 $1,166.13 $0.00 
 23401 ACTIVITY INTEREST $0.00 $89.15 $0.00 $0.00 $89.15 $89.15 $0.00 
 23402 CHS ART $1,638.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,638.30 $1,638.30 $0.00 
 23403 CHS RAM PRIDE BOOSTER CLUB $14,259.93 $28,035.25 ($12,342.69) $0.00 $29,952.49 $29,952.49 $0.00 
 23404 JOHN/BEVERLY CARDWELL SCHOLARSHIP FUND $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 
 23405 JUAN MARTINEZ SCHOLARSHIP FUND $21,948.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,948.10 $21,948.10 $0.00 
 23406 CHS CHEERLEADERS $1,529.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,529.98 $1,529.98 $0.00 
 23407 FAMILY GROUP 6-8 $0.00 $803.00 $0.00 $0.00 $803.00 $803.00 $0.00 
 23408 CEMOP $1,754.59 $0.00 ($179.77) $0.00 $1,574.82 $1,574.82 $0.00 
 23409 CEMS YEARBOOK $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 23410 CEMS ACTIVITY $1,047.97 $874.27 ($594.54) $0.00 $1,327.70 $1,327.70 $0.00 
 23411 CEMS ART $861.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $861.19 $861.19 $0.00 
 23412 CES PEEWEE BB $843.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $843.55 $843.55 $0.00 
 23413 CES 3-4 SCIENCE TEACHERS $65.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.41 $65.41 $0.00 
 23415 CHS CLASS 0F 2017 $2,124.99 $2,550.00 ($2,043.00) $0.00 $2,631.99 $2,631.99 $0.00 
 23416 DISTRICT NURSE $840.37 $500.00 ($225.63) $0.00 $1,114.74 $1,114.74 $0.00 
 23417 CHS CLASS OF 2015 $669.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $669.52 $669.52 $0.00 
 23419 CHS CLASS OF 2016 $4,142.40 $0.00 ($32.78) $0.00 $4,109.62 $4,109.62 $0.00 
 23420 CHS CLASS OF 2018 $845.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $845.87 $845.87 $0.00 
 23421 CHS CLASS OF 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 23424 CMS STUDENT COUNCIL $670.51 $0.00 ($95.00) $0.00 $575.51 $575.51 $0.00 
 23425 CMS 8TH GRADE DANCE $80.13 $370.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.13 $450.13 $0.00 
 23426 ENEMS ACTIVITY $3,181.97 $2,733.62 ($2,037.27) $0.00 $3,878.32 $3,878.32 $0.00 
 23427 ENEMS STAFF $278.90 $379.50 $0.00 $0.00 $658.40 $658.40 $0.00 

 Printed: 02/02/2016 3:37:46 PM Report: rptGLFundBalances 2015.4.13 Page: 1 



 

 

 Cimarron Municipal Schools 
 Fund Balances Month: January Include Cash Balance 
 Fiscal Year:   2015-2016 Year: 2016 
 Fund Type: FY End Report 

 Fund Description Beginning Balance Revenue Expense Transfers Fund Balance Cash Balance Variance 
 23428 ENMS BARN FUND $6,960.01 $3,000.00 ($2,158.39) $0.00 $7,801.62 $7,801.62 $0.00 
 23429 EN AQUAPONICS $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $35.00 $0.00 
 23430 ENEMS ART PROGRAM $13.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.08 $13.08 $0.00 
 23431 ENEMS YEARBOOK $1,653.75 $697.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,350.75 $2,350.75 $0.00 
 23434 ENMS STUDENT COUNCIL $166.27 $116.00 $0.00 $0.00 $282.27 $282.27 $0.00 
 23440 CHS ACTIVITY $3,392.06 $4,202.83 ($2,450.73) $0.00 $5,144.16 $5,144.16 $0.00 
 23442 CHS STUDENT COUNCIL $140.91 $62.25 ($67.84) $0.00 $135.32 $135.32 $0.00 
 23445 CHS TEACHERS $77.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77.24 $77.24 $0.00 
 23446 BAND-MUSIC PROGRAM $1,361.85 $11,989.08 ($9,413.82) $0.00 $3,937.11 $3,937.11 $0.00 
 23449 FFA $1,255.90 $6,259.50 ($1,007.42) $0.00 $6,507.98 $6,507.98 $0.00 
 23450 CHS NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY $148.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $148.84 $148.84 $0.00 
 23451 CHS RAMSHORN $541.93 $0.00 ($39.95) $0.00 $501.98 $501.98 $0.00 
 23452 CHS RHOR $469.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $469.78 $469.78 $0.00 
 23454 CHS SHOP $257.58 $1,060.40 $0.00 $0.00 $1,317.98 $1,317.98 $0.00 
 23455 CHS LASER SHOP/BUSINESS $2,400.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,400.40 $2,400.40 $0.00 
 23458 CEMS VIP'S $2,246.28 $1,678.00 ($1,146.26) $0.00 $2,778.02 $2,778.02 $0.00 
 23460 ZANE SCHOLARSHIP $602.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $602.32 $602.32 $0.00 
 23461 STAFF EVENT DONATION $251.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $251.09 $251.09 $0.00 
 23463 ENEMS LIBRARY $705.73 $33.00 $0.00 $0.00 $738.73 $738.73 $0.00 
 23464 ENES K-2 TEACHERS $2,050.47 $4,010.00 ($3,564.37) $0.00 $2,496.10 $2,496.10 $0.00 
 23465 ENES 3-5 TEACHERS $5,311.95 $10,284.50 ($8,004.23) $0.00 $7,592.22 $7,592.22 $0.00 
 23470 EN TUTORING PROGRAM $3,605.45 $0.00 ($1,491.21) $0.00 $2,114.24 $2,114.24 $0.00 
 23476 CHS FCA $1,215.95 $0.00 ($1,215.95) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 23479 CHS GRAPHIC ARTS $292.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $292.10 $292.10 $0.00 
 23481 CHS RAMS E-STORE $1,251.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,251.37 $1,251.37 $0.00 
 23482 CHS BROADCAST $3,091.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,091.70 $3,091.70 $0.00 
 23483 CHS EMBROIDERY $1,051.01 $2,788.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,839.01 $3,839.01 $0.00 
 23485 ENMS JUNIOR CHAMBER $325.64 $1,088.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,413.64 $1,413.64 $0.00 
 23486 DISTRICT SAMS REWARDS $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 $0.00 
 23487 WERC ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN $230.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $230.83 $230.83 $0.00 
 23488 DISTRICT ATHLETICS $1,465.20 $1,319.00 ($407.79) $0.00 $2,376.41 $2,376.41 $0.00 

 Printed: 02/02/2016 3:37:46 PM Report: rptGLFundBalances 2015.4.13 Page: 2 



 

 

 Cimarron Municipal Schools 
 Fund Balances Month: January Include Cash Balance 
 Fiscal Year:   2015-2016 Year: 2016 
 Fund Type: FY End Report 

 Fund Description Beginning Balance Revenue Expense Transfers Fund Balance Cash Balance Variance 
 24101 TITLE I - IASA $40,495.85 $26,682.24 ($27,699.32) $0.00 $39,478.77 $39,478.77 $0.00 
 24106 ENTITLEMENT IDEA-B ($18,875.71) $36,103.85 ($42,786.85) ($8,000.00) ($33,558.71) ($14,558.70) ($19,000.01) 
 24109 PRESCHOOL IDEA-B ($2,181.95) $5,999.70 ($5,999.80) ($1,057.00) ($3,239.05) ($532.05) ($2,707.00) 
 24118 FRESH FRUIT AND VEGETABLE $0.00 $4,410.96 ($4,410.96) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 24120 IDEA-B RISK POOL ($14,177.41) $14,177.41 $0.00 ($14,177.41) ($14,177.41) $0.00 ($14,177.41) 
 24132 IDEA-B RESULTS PLAN $0.00 $0.00 ($9,114.37) $2,000.00 ($7,114.37) ($7,114.37) $0.00 
 24154 TEACHER/PRINCIPAL TRAINING & RECRUITING ($6,330.46) $10,420.21 ($9,067.49) ($4,400.00) ($9,377.74) ($2,977.74) ($6,400.00) 
 25153 TITLE XIX MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS $0.00 $7,709.22 ($9,525.38) $2,550.00 $733.84 $733.84 $0.00 
 25214 TEACHER QUALITY ENHANCEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 25233 RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT PROGRAM $3,324.62 $8,210.72 ($8,970.94) $0.00 $2,564.40 $2,564.40 $0.00 
 25250 SEG - FEDERAL STIMULUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 26156 TURNER FOUNDATION $13,372.60 $0.00 ($7,193.61) $0.00 $6,178.99 $6,178.99 $0.00 
 26179 A PLUS FOR ENERGY $870.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $870.56 $870.56 $0.00 
 27103 2009 DUAL CREDIT IM/HB2 $0.00 $892.00 ($892.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 27105 GO BOND STUDENT LIBRARY-SB333 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 27106 2010 GO BONDS STUDENT LIBRARY FUND SB1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 27107 2012 GO BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 27114 CENTER FOR TEACHER EXCELLENCE PED ($8,321.54) $19,788.33 ($22,839.40) $3,700.00 ($7,672.61) ($76.77) ($7,595.84) 
 27138 INCENTIVES FOR SCHOOL IMPR ACT PED $1,758.42 $0.00 ($200.29) $0.00 $1,558.13 $1,558.13 $0.00 
 27149 PREK INITIATIVE $0.00 $17,709.49 ($22,447.36) $12,258.00 $7,520.13 $8,066.99 ($546.86) 
 27154 BEGINNING TEACHER MENTORING PROGRAM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 27155 BREAKFAST FOR ELEM STUDENTS $0.00 $0.00 ($926.00) $0.00 ($926.00) ($926.00) $0.00 
 27171 2010 GOB IM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 27181 "STEM" TEACHER INITIATIVE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 27183 NM GROWN FVV $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 27193 PARENT ADVOCACY PROJECT ($4,995.00) $4,995.00 $0.00 ($4,995.00) ($4,995.00) $0.00 ($4,995.00) 
 28131 NM ARTS DIV $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 28156 CENTER FOR TEACHING EXCELLENCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 28178 GEAR-UP CHE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 29102 PRIVATE DIR GRANTS (CATEGORICAL) $65,154.29 $0.00 ($21,684.61) $0.00 $43,469.68 $43,469.68 $0.00 
 31100 BOND BUILDING $3,832,367.30 $2,622.70 ($1,143,861.78) $0.00 $2,691,128.22 $2,691,128.22 $0.00 

 Printed: 02/02/2016 3:37:46 PM Report: rptGLFundBalances 2015.4.13 Page: 3 



 

 

 Cimarron Municipal Schools 
 Fund Balances Month: January Include Cash Balance 
 Fiscal Year:   2015-2016 Year: 2016 
 Fund Type: FY End Report 

 Fund Description Beginning Balance Revenue Expense Transfers Fund Balance Cash Balance Variance 
 31600 HB 33 $54,059.29 $1,931.47 ($16,663.56) $0.00 $39,327.20 $39,327.20 $0.00 
 31700 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 $1,527,419.99 $427,171.03 ($281,081.96) $0.00 $1,673,509.06 $1,673,509.06 $0.00 
 31900 ED. TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT ACT $337,145.95 $209.43 ($150,640.23) $0.00 $186,715.15 $186,715.15 $0.00 
 41000 DEBT SERVICES $619,242.24 $391,917.88 ($673,172.52) $0.00 $337,987.60 $337,987.60 $0.00 
 43000 TOTAL ED. TECH. DEBT SERVICE SUBFUND $374,230.76 $194,853.44 ($356,681.54) $0.00 $212,402.66 $212,402.66 $0.00 

 Grand Total: $7,326,251.59 $4,179,334.89 ($5,442,971.30) $0.00 $6,062,615.18 $6,055,378.47 $7,236.71 

 End of Report 

 Printed: 02/02/2016 3:37:46 PM Report: rptGLFundBalances 2015.4.13 Page: 4 



Daily Net Yield
1/4/2016 .239
1/5/2016 .273
1/6/2016 .274
1/7/2016 .272
1/8/2016 .279

1/18/2016 .277
1/12/2016 .299
1/13/2016 .299
1/14/2016 .299
1/15/2016 .299
1/18/2016 HOLIDAY
1/19/2016 .299
1/20/2016 .299
1/21/2016 .292
1/22/2016 .289
1/25/2016 .284
1/26/2016 .276

NM State Treasurer's Office Investment Pool - LGIP
JANUARY 2015



To: Board Members

From: Lawana Whitten

Date: February 1, 2016

Re: Variance explanations for January 31, 2016

11000 Operational Intra-Fund Loans paid that crossed fiscal years $55,779.41

11000 Operational NMPSIA $6,871.42

13000 Transportation Prior Year Refund $8.00

24106 Entitlement IDEA B Intra-Fund Loans paid that crossed fiscal years ($19,000.00)

24106 Entitlement IDEA B NMPSIA ($0.01)

24109 Preschool IDEA B Intra-Fund Loans paid that crossed fiscal years ($2,707.00)

24120 IDEA-B Intra-Fund Loans paid that crossed fiscal years ($14,177.41)

24154 Title II Intra-Fund Loans paid that crossed fiscal years ($6,400.00)

27114 NM Reads to Lead Intra-Fund Loans paid that crossed fiscal years ($8,500.00)

27114 NM Reads to Lead Intra-Fund Loans paid that crossed fiscal years $904.16

27149 PREK Initiative NMPSIA ($546.86)

27193 Parent Advocacy Intra-Fund Loans paid that crossed fiscal years ($4,995.00)

Intra-fund Loans are loans from Operational to Federal and State & 
Local to be paid back once request for reimbursement (RFR) have 
been received. 

Loans will be  paid in full in this fiscal year (15-16) for last year (14-
15) as RFR were received in August.

It will show as a variance until the new year.

CIMARRON MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS



8000 DISTRICT 
8009 MVHS 
8033 CES 
8034 CHS 
8036 CMS 
8047 ENES 
8048 ENMS 
 

 HB 33 
  Cimarron Municipal Schools 

DEPOSITS NONE                                                                                   Date Range:01/01/2016-00/31/2016 

    

CHECKS NONE 

 



8000 DISTRICT 
8009 MVHS 
8033 CES 
8034 CHS 
8036 CMS 
8047 ENES 
8048 ENMS Cimarron Municipal Schools 
HB 33 EXPENDITURE REPORT                               From Date: 1/1/2016To   Date:1/31/2016 
   
 Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 

 31600.2300.53712.0000.008000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION $154.00 $0.00 $154.00 $1.49 $18.96 $135.04 $0.00 $135.04 87.69% 
 COSTS 
 OBJECT:  COUNTY TAX COLLECTION COSTS - 53712 $154.00 $0.00 $154.00 $1.49 $18.96 $135.04 $0.00 $135.04 87.69% 

FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $154.00 $0.00 $154.00 $1.49 $18.96 $135.04 $0.00 $135.04 87.69% 

 31600.4000.54500.0000.008000.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $53,905.00 $0.00 $53,905.00 $0.00 $16,644.60 $37,260.40 $8,125.40 $29,135.00 54.05% 

 OBJECT:  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES - 54500 $53,905.00 $0.00 $53,905.00 $0.00 $16,644.60 $37,260.40 $8,125.40 $29,135.00 54.05% 

FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $53,905.00 $0.00 $53,905.00 $0.00 $16,644.60 $37,260.40 $8,125.40 $29,135.00 54.05% 

 FUND:  HB 33 - 31600 $54,059.00 $0.00 $54,059.00 $1.49 $16,663.56 $37,395.44 $8,125.40 $29,270.04 54.14% 

 Grand Total: $54,059.00 $0.00 $54,059.00 $1.49 $16,663.56 $37,395.44 $8,125.40 $29,270.04 54.14% 

 End of Report 



8000 DISTRICT 
8009 MVHS 
8033 CES 
8034 CHS 
8036 CMS 
8047 ENES 

8048 ENMS Cimarron Municipal Schools 
 Disbursement Detail Listing             Date Range:  01/01/2016  - 01/31/2016 

SB 9 BANK ACCOUNT 
 Check Number Date Voucher Payee Invoice Account Description Amount 

   

 4759 01/05/2016 1115 NATURE SCAPES INC 15131 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) (ENEMS) $2,312.54 
 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 CUSTODIAL CONTRACT 
 4759 01/05/2016 1115 NATURE SCAPES INC 15132 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) (CHS) $2,431.35 
 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 CUSTODIAL CONTRACT 
 4759 01/05/2016 1115 NATURE SCAPES INC 15133 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) (CEMS) $2,120.46 
 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 CUSTODIAL CONTRACT 
 Check Total: $6,864.35 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 SOAPSTONE (BOX OF 144) $17.73 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 STEEL BRUSH $26.60 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 WIRE BRUSH $60.12 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 12" CUT OFF WHEEL $100.00 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 CUTTING GOGGLES $164.40 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 CUTTING TIPS 000 $45.36 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 CUTTING TIPS 0 $34.11 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 SAFETY PLATE $45.00 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 LETTER STAMP $119.60 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 ELECTRODE HOLDER $72.00 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 GROUND CLAMP $58.40 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 6010 1/8 50# $155.00 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 6011 1/8 50# $105.00 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 6013 1/8 50# $147.00 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 CUTTING TIPS 1 $22.74 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 GLASSES SHADE 5 $133.60 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 WELDCRAFT NOZZLE BOX OF $24.70 
 10 

 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 TUNGSTEN ELECTRODE $42.71 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 TUNGSTEN ELECTRODE $61.32 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 LONG BACK CAP $20.96 



 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 COLLETT BODY $16.85 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 COLLETT $24.30 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 WELDERS CAP PKG/12 $192.00 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 EARPLUGS $60.00 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 TIP CLEANERS $32.90 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 FLINT 10/PKG $45.92 
 4760 01/08/2016 1118 AIRGAS USA LLC 9045002544 31700.4000.57332.0000.008034.0000 230V MIG WELDER $1,505.28 
 Check Total: $3,333.60 
 4761 01/08/2016 1118 AMAZON.COM CREDIT PLAN 141101914646 31700.4000.57332.0000.008033.0000 FRIGIDAIRE 16-2/3 CUBIC $748.27 
 FOOT 

 Check Total: $748.27 
 4762 01/08/2016 1118 BAUM'S MUSIC COMPANY 423820 31700.4000.56118.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) REPAIRS AND $19.80 
 (EAST) SUPPLIES  FOR CIMARRON 
 RAM BAND 
 Check Total: $19.80 
 4763 01/08/2016 1118 BMWS INVESTORS LTD LLC 15-002 7 31100.4000.53414.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) MVHS $4,750.00 
 TEMPORARY CLASSROOM 
 RENTAL SPACE (UNITS 6-10, 
 Check Total: $4,750.00 
 4764 01/08/2016 1118 GRINE JANITORIAL SERVICES 12.26-1.8.16 31700.4000.54315.0000.008009.0000 (2015-2016) JANITORIAL $892.66 
 SERVICES CONTRACT TO 
 BEGIN ON (08/10/15-05/30/16) 
 Check Total: $892.66 
 4765 01/08/2016 1118 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL 8049133-DC15 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) POSTAGE $60.07 
 FINANCIAL SERVICES MACHINE LEASE 
 ACCOUNT#8049133 
 Check Total: $60.07 
 4766 01/08/2016 1118 PROFESSIONAL AUTOMOTIVE 022288 31700.4000.56118.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) VARIOUS ITEMS $106.96 
 LLC FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 VEHICLES 
 Check Total: $106.96 
 4767 01/08/2016 1118 RATON BUILDER'S SUPPLY INC 310531 31700.4000.54315.0000.008047.0000 (2015-2016) MAINTENANCE $12.99 
 (ANGEL FIRE) 
 4767 01/08/2016 1118 RATON BUILDER'S SUPPLY INC 310531 31700.4000.54315.0000.008048.0000 (2015-2016) MAINTENANCE $12.99 
 (ANGEL FIRE) 
 Check Total: $25.98 
 4768 01/08/2016 1118 RBS TRUE VALUE BUILDING 109991 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) MAINTENANCE $35.00 
 MATERIALS INC 
 4768 01/08/2016 1118 RBS TRUE VALUE BUILDING 310530 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) MAINTENANCE $163.82 
 MATERIALS INC 
 Check Total: $198.82 
 4769 01/08/2016 1118 ROCKLER WOODWORKING & 3329264 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 1/2 ROUTER COLLET $77.99 
 HARDWARE 
 Check Total: $77.99 
 4770 01/08/2016 1118 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8896148-3 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 3/8 PLUG CUTTER $22.31 
 4770 01/08/2016 1118 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8896148-3 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 14" CUT OFF BLADE $139.49 
 4770 01/08/2016 1118 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8896148-3 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 5/8 ARBOR NUT $11.15 
 4770 01/08/2016 1118 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8896148-3 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 1/8 x10 DRILL BIT $13.00 
 4770 01/08/2016 1118 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8896148-3 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 7/64 DRILL BIT $20.40 



 4770 01/08/2016 1118 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8896148-3 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 14" DRAWER SLIDES- PK/10PR $95.02 

 4770 01/08/2016 1118 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8896148-3 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 16" DRAWER SLIDES $51.83 
 4770 01/08/2016 1118 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8896148-3 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 20" DRAWER SLIDES- PK/10PR $65.06 

 4770 01/08/2016 1118 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8896148-3 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 #8x1/2 SLIDE SCREWS- PK/100 $18.87 

 4770 01/08/2016 1118 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8896148-3 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 1/4" SHELF PINS $58.63 
 4770 01/08/2016 1118 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8896148-3 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 SHIPPING & HANDLING $19.95 
 Check Total: $515.71 
 4771 01/18/2016 1127 BAUM'S MUSIC COMPANY 427734 31700.4000.56118.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) REPAIRS AND $32.16 
 (EAST) SUPPLIES  FOR CIMARRON 
 RAM BAND 
 Check Total: $32.16 
 4772 01/18/2016 1127 BENNETT'S LLC 15-C33127 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) MONTHLY $21.70 
 CYLINDER RENTAL 

 Check Total: $21.70 
 4773 01/18/2016 1127 JOHN F. DERBY 0105 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 ROUTER BRACKET FOR $160.00 
 DW611 PLASMACAM DHC2 & 
 510 
 4773 01/18/2016 1127 JOHN F. DERBY 0105 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 SHIPPING AND HANDLING $15.00 
 Check Total: $175.00 
 4774 01/18/2016 1127 RATON BUILDER'S SUPPLY INC 312015,312013 31700.4000.54315.0000.008047.0000 (2015-2016) MAINTENANCE $64.32 
 (ANGEL FIRE) 
 4774 01/18/2016 1127 RATON BUILDER'S SUPPLY INC 312015,312013 31700.4000.54315.0000.008048.0000 (2015-2016) MAINTENANCE $64.31 
 (ANGEL FIRE) 
 Check Total: $128.63 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 POCKET HOLE JIG $44.63 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 2" SWIVEL CASTER $378.40 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 93 1/2, SAW BLADE 1/4 X 6 $76.38 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 156 1/2, SAW BLADE 1/2 X 6 $71.13 

 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 4X6 JIGSAW BLADES $22.30 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 3X12 JIGSAW BLADES $19.70 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 10" BLADE $111.54 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 SHIM SET $10.22 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 STABILIZERS 5/8 BORE $24.16 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 1/4 X 1 1/4 STAPLES $20.00 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 1/4 X 5/8 STAPLES $12.61 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 1 1/4 X 16 NAILS $11.30 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 1 1/2 X 16 NAILS $12.17 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 TABLE INSERTS $12.08 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 SHIPPING $33.10 



 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 PLUG CUTTER $21.38 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 1/2 MORTISE & CHISEL $42.76 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 3/8 MORTISE & CHISEL $20.45 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 ROUTER BUSHING SET $28.79 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 12" SANDING PADS 60G $43.60 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 FAZLOK 4" MALE $48.32 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 H & L PAD 5" $74.36 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 FAZLOR 4" FEMALE $120.80 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 691 1 3/4 HP D-HANDLE $331.18 
 ROUTER  
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 3/4 SHIM SET $20.61 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 4" X 10' SD HOSE $57.72 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.57332.0000.008034.0000 DWP611 ROUTER $126.09 
 4775 01/18/2016 1127 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY 8857823*1 31700.4000.57332.0000.008034.0000 NS15OC STAPLER $74.86 
 Check Total: $1,870.64 
 4776 01/25/2016 1132 AFFORDABLE AUTO OF ANGEL 03 CHEV SUBURBAN 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) SCHOOL $8.71 
 FIRE DISTRICT VEHICLES 
 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS 
 4776 01/25/2016 1132 AFFORDABLE AUTO OF ANGEL 03 CHEV SUBURBAN 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) SCHOOL $59.99 
 FIRE DISTRICT VEHICLES 
 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS 
 4776 01/25/2016 1132 AFFORDABLE AUTO OF ANGEL 10 CHEV SUBURBAN 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) SCHOOL $68.70 
 FIRE DISTRICT VEHICLES 
 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS 
 Check Total: $137.40 
 4777 01/25/2016 1132 AGC NEW MEXICO 16BOC-005 31700.4000.53330.0000.008000.0000 REGISTRATION FOR BOC $1,500.00 
 COURSE IN ALBUQUERQUE 

 Check Total: $1,500.00 
 4778 01/25/2016 1132 BMWS INVESTORS LTD LLC 15-002 8 31100.4000.53414.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) MVHS $4,750.00 
 TEMPORARY CLASSROOM 
 RENTAL SPACE (UNITS 6-10, 
 Check Total: $4,750.00 
 4779 01/25/2016 1132 GEORGE'S AUTO 446481 31700.4000.56118.0000.008000.0000 4 TIRES 185/60 1.4 TIRE $382.76 
 S-GREY AVEO 

 4779 01/25/2016 1132 GEORGE'S AUTO 446481 31700.4000.56118.0000.008000.0000 205 175 R 15 TIRES TRAILOR $409.75 

 4779 01/25/2016 1132 GEORGE'S AUTO 446481 31700.4000.56118.0000.008000.0000 15 TIRE RIM $60.95 
 Check Total: $853.46 
 4780 01/25/2016 1132 GRINE JANITORIAL SERVICES 1/9 THRU 1/22/16 31700.4000.54315.0000.008009.0000 (2015-2016) JANITORIAL $892.66 
 SERVICES CONTRACT TO 
 BEGIN ON (08/10/15-05/30/16) 
 Check Total: $892.66 
 4781 01/25/2016 1132 MATT'S REFRIGERATION 60879 31700.4000.54315.0000.008047.0000 NEW MOTOR REPAIRS FOR $300.00 
 WALK IN FREEZER 

 4781 01/25/2016 1132 MATT'S REFRIGERATION 60879 31700.4000.54315.0000.008047.0000 FREON FOR WALK IN $200.00  
 4781 01/25/2016 1132 MATT'S REFRIGERATION 60879 31700.4000.54315.0000.008047.0000 SERVICE CALL TECHNICAL $299.94 
 CHG 



 4781 01/25/2016 1132 MATT'S REFRIGERATION 60879 31700.4000.54315.0000.008048.0000 SERVICE CALL TECHNICAL $299.94 
 CHG 

 4781 01/25/2016 1132 MATT'S REFRIGERATION 60879 31700.4000.54315.0000.008048.0000 FREON FOR WALK IN $200.00 
 4781 01/25/2016 1132 MATT'S REFRIGERATION 60879 31700.4000.54315.0000.008048.0000 NEW MOTOR REPAIRS FOR $300.00 
 WALK IN FREEZER 

 Check Total: $1,599.88 
 4782 01/25/2016 1132 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL 8049133-JA16 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) POSTAGE $60.07 
 FINANCIAL SERVICES MACHINE LEASE 
 ACCOUNT#8049133 
 Check Total: $60.07 
 4783 01/25/2016 1132 SPC OFFICE PRODUCTS 221178 LAST PYMT 31700.4000.56118.0000.008000.0000 LEASE PAYMENT STILL OWED $2,791.70 
 TO SPC 

 Check Total: $2,791.70 
 4784 01/25/2016 1132 WHITTEN CONSTRUCTION 1387 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 PUMPOUT GREASE TRAP $269.43 
 -CHRISTMAS BREAK 

 Check Total: $269.43 
 4785 01/25/2016 1133 HB CONSTRUCTION INC DEC 1 THRU DEC 31,15 31100.4000.54500.0000.008009.0000 CONSTRUCTION MANAGER $259,987.76 
 AT RISK CONTRACT FOR THE 
 CLASSROOM ADDITION AT 
 Check Total: $259,987.76 
  



DEPOSIT LISTING SB-9   

 Deposit Number Date Memo Deposit Total  
 84404 12/31/2015 CCT - SB9 $106,611.70 

 Total Deposits for Fund: 1 Total Amount: $106,611.70 

  

 



8000 DISTRICT 
8009 MVHS 
8033 CES 
8034 CHS 
8036 CMS 
8047 ENES 
8048 ENMS Cimarron Municipal Schools 
SB9 EXPENDITURE REPORT                                   From Date: 1/1/2016 To Date:1/30/2016 
 Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 

 31700.2300.53712.0000.008000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION $7,977.00 $0.00 $7,977.00 $2,239.83 $3,837.31 $4,139.69 $0.00 $4,139.69 51.90% 
 COSTS 
 OBJECT:  COUNTY TAX COLLECTION COSTS - 53712 $7,977.00 $0.00 $7,977.00 $2,239.83 $3,837.31 $4,139.69 $0.00 $4,139.69 51.90% 

FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $7,977.00 $0.00 $7,977.00 $2,239.83 $3,837.31 $4,139.69 $0.00 $4,139.69 51.90% 

 31700.4000.53330.0000.008000.0000 PROFESSIONAL $500.00 $3,000.00 $3,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $2,000.00 $160.72 $1,839.28 52.55% 
 DEVELOPEMENT 
 OBJECT:  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPEMENT - 53330 $500.00 $3,000.00 $3,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $2,000.00 $160.72 $1,839.28 52.55% 

 31700.4000.54315.0000.008000.0000 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR - $220,984.00 $90,000.00 $310,984.00 $7,611.84 $80,916.47 $230,067.53 $194,057.33 $36,010.20 11.58% 
 BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT 
 31700.4000.54315.0000.008009.0000 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR - $115,000.00 ($15,000.00) $100,000.00 $1,785.32 $19,569.95 $80,430.05 $7,553.08 $72,876.97 72.88% 
 BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT 
 31700.4000.54315.0000.008033.0000 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR - $80,000.00 ($15,000.00) $65,000.00 $0.00 $10,614.08 $54,385.92 $1,281.46 $53,104.46 81.70% 
 BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT 
 31700.4000.54315.0000.008034.0000 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR - $115,000.00 ($15,000.00) $100,000.00 $0.00 $13,075.78 $86,924.22 $2,117.68 $84,806.54 84.81% 
 BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT 
 31700.4000.54315.0000.008036.0000 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR - $80,000.00 ($15,000.00) $65,000.00 $0.00 $12,528.78 $52,471.22 $1,352.45 $51,118.77 78.64% 
 BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT 
 31700.4000.54315.0000.008047.0000 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR - $100,000.00 ($15,000.00) $85,000.00 $877.25 $16,729.08 $68,270.92 $5,656.91 $62,614.01 73.66% 
 BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT 
 31700.4000.54315.0000.008048.0000 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR - $100,000.00 ($15,000.00) $85,000.00 $877.24 $16,500.76 $68,499.24 $3,482.01 $65,017.23 76.49% 
 BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT 
OBJECT:  MAINTENANCE & REPAIR - BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT (SB9) - 54315$810,984.00 $0.00 $810,984.00 $11,151.65 $169,934.90 $641,049.10 $215,500.92 $425,548.18 52.47% 
 31700.4000.54500.0000.008000.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $85,594.00 ($3,000.00) $82,594.00 $0.00 $0.00 $82,594.00 $0.00 $82,594.00 100.00% 

 31700.4000.54500.0000.008009.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $110,000.00 $0.00 $110,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,000.00 $0.00 $110,000.00 100.00% 

 31700.4000.54500.0000.008033.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $110,000.00 ($20,000.00) $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 100.00% 

 31700.4000.54500.0000.008034.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $110,000.00 ($20,000.00) $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 100.00% 

 31700.4000.54500.0000.008036.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $110,000.00 ($20,000.00) $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 100.00% 

 31700.4000.54500.0000.008047.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $110,000.00 ($20,000.00) $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 100.00% 

 31700.4000.54500.0000.008048.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $110,000.00 ($20,000.00) $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 100.00% 

 OBJECT:  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES - 54500 $745,594.00 ($103,000.00) $642,594.00 $0.00 $0.00 $642,594.00 $0.00 $642,594.00 100.00% 

 31700.4000.56118.0000.008000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $19,000.00 ($10,000.00) $9,000.00 $3,804.08 $5,909.17 $3,090.83 $1,596.51 $1,494.32 16.60% 
 MATERIALS 
 31700.4000.56118.0000.008033.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $6,000.00 $20,000.00 $26,000.00 $0.00 $1,530.27 $24,469.73 $268.73 $24,201.00 93.08% 
 MATERIALS 
 31700.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $12,000.00 $30,000.00 $42,000.00 $3,588.71 $23,204.45 $18,795.55 $0.00 $18,795.55 44.75% 
 MATERIALS 
 31700.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $6,000.00 $20,000.00 $26,000.00 $678.00 $2,534.00 $23,466.00 $268.18 $23,197.82 89.22% 
 MATERIALS 
 31700.4000.56118.0000.008047.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $3,500.00 $20,000.00 $23,500.00 $0.00 $2,172.65 $21,327.35 $68.94 $21,258.41 90.46% 
 MATERIALS 
 31700.4000.56118.0000.008048.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $3,500.00 $20,000.00 $23,500.00 $0.00 $2,359.24 $21,140.76 $0.00 $21,140.76 89.96% 
 MATERIALS 
 OBJECT:  GENERAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS - 56118 $50,000.00 $100,000.00 $150,000.00 $8,070.79 $37,709.78 $112,290.22 $2,202.36 $110,087.86 73.39% 
 31700.4000.57311.0000.008000.0000 VEHICLES GENERAL $200,000.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 100.00% 

 OBJECT:  VEHICLES GENERAL - 57311 $200,000.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 100.00% 

 31700.4000.57331.0000.008000.0000 FIXED ASSETS (MORE THAN $32,000.00 $0.00 $32,000.00 $0.00 $1,436.00 $30,564.00 $4,897.26 $25,666.74 80.21% 
 $5,000) 
 31700.4000.57331.0000.008009.0000 FIXED ASSETS (MORE THAN $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 100.00% 
 $5,000) 
 31700.4000.57331.0000.008033.0000 FIXED ASSETS (MORE THAN $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 100.00% 
 $5,000) 

 31700.4000.57331.0000.008034.0000 FIXED ASSETS (MORE THAN $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $17,249.49 $10,750.51 $0.00 $10,750.51 38.39% 



 $5,000) 
 31700.4000.57331.0000.008036.0000 FIXED ASSETS (MORE THAN $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 100.00% 
 $5,000) 
 31700.4000.57331.0000.008047.0000 FIXED ASSETS (MORE THAN $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $12,828.20 $15,171.80 $0.00 $15,171.80 54.19% 
 $5,000) 
 31700.4000.57331.0000.008048.0000 FIXED ASSETS (MORE THAN $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $12,828.20 $15,171.80 $0.00 $15,171.80 54.19% 
 $5,000) 
 OBJECT:  FIXED ASSETS (MORE THAN $5,000) - 57331 $200,000.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $44,341.89 $155,658.11 $4,897.26 $150,760.85 75.38% 

 31700.4000.57332.0000.008000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $58,000.00 $0.00 $58,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $58,000.00 $2,000.00 $56,000.00 96.55% 
 LESS) 
 31700.4000.57332.0000.008009.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $57,000.00 $0.00 $57,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57,000.00 $0.00 $57,000.00 100.00% 
 LESS) 
 31700.4000.57332.0000.008033.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $57,000.00 $0.00 $57,000.00 $748.27 $2,023.27 $54,976.73 $1,449.50 $53,527.23 93.91% 
 LESS) 
 31700.4000.57332.0000.008034.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $57,000.00 $0.00 $57,000.00 $1,706.23 $19,388.80 $37,611.20 $0.00 $37,611.20 65.98% 
 LESS) 
 31700.4000.57332.0000.008036.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $57,000.00 $0.00 $57,000.00 $0.00 $1,399.98 $55,600.02 $1,300.00 $54,300.02 95.26% 
 LESS) 
 31700.4000.57332.0000.008047.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $57,000.00 $0.00 $57,000.00 $0.00 $906.04 $56,093.96 $960.00 $55,133.96 96.73% 
 LESS) 
 31700.4000.57332.0000.008048.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $57,000.00 $0.00 $57,000.00 $0.00 $39.99 $56,960.01 $960.01 $56,000.00 98.25% 
 LESS) 
 OBJECT:  SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR LESS) - 57332 $400,000.00 $0.00 $400,000.00 $2,454.50 $23,758.08 $376,241.92 $6,669.51 $369,572.41 92.39% 
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $2,407,078.00 $0.00 $2,407,078.00 $23,176.94 $277,244.65 $2,129,833.35 $229,430.77 $1,900,402.58 78.95% 

 FUND:  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 - 31700 $2,415,055.00 $0.00 $2,415,055.00 $25,416.77 $281,081.96 $2,133,973.04 $229,430.77 $1,904,542.27 78.86% 

 Grand Total: $2,415,055.00 $0.00 $2,415,055.00 $25,416.77 $281,081.96 $2,133,973.04 $229,430.77 $1,904,542.27 78.86% 

 End of Report 



8000 DISTRICT 
8009 MVHS 
8033 CES 
8034 CHS 
8036 CMS 
8047 ENES 
8048 ENMS Cimarron Municipal Schools 
ED TECH EXPENDITURE REPORT                         From Date:01/1/2016 To Date:01/30/2016 
  
 Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 

 31900.4000.53330.0000.008000.0000 PROFESSIONAL $5,000.00 ($2,459.00) $2,541.00 $0.00 $2,540.97 $0.03 $0.00 $0.03 0.00% 
 DEVELOPMENT      
 OBJECT:  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPEMENT - 53330 $5,000.00 ($2,459.00) $2,541.00 $0.00 $2,540.97 $0.03 $0.00 $0.03 0.00% 

 31900.4000.53414.0000.008000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $13,487.89 $138,646.00 $152,133.89 $11,789.89 $93,195.03 $58,938.86 $58,938.86 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.53414.0000.008009.0000 OTHER SERVICES $5,317.15 $20,000.00 $25,317.15 $0.00 $13,317.15 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.53414.0000.008033.0000 OTHER SERVICES $3,349.00 $0.00 $3,349.00 $0.00 $3,349.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.53414.0000.008034.0000 OTHER SERVICES $15,600.00 $0.00 $15,600.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $7,600.00 $7,600.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.53414.0000.008036.0000 OTHER SERVICES $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.53414.0000.008047.0000 OTHER SERVICES $5,376.21 ($2,000.00) $3,376.21 $0.00 $2,535.73 $840.48 $0.00 $840.48 24.89% 

 31900.4000.53414.0000.008048.0000 OTHER SERVICES $3,869.75 ($2,000.00) $1,869.75 $0.00 $1,869.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 OBJECT:  OTHER SERVICES - 53414 $50,000.00 $154,646.00 $204,646.00 $11,789.89 $125,266.66 $79,379.34 $78,538.86 $840.48 0.41% 

 31900.4000.56113.0000.008000.0000 SOFTWARE $5,000.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.56113.0000.008009.0000 SOFTWARE $5,000.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.56113.0000.008033.0000 SOFTWARE $5,000.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.56113.0000.008034.0000 SOFTWARE $5,000.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.56113.0000.008036.0000 SOFTWARE $5,000.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.56113.0000.008047.0000 SOFTWARE $5,000.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.56113.0000.008048.0000 SOFTWARE $5,000.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 OBJECT:  SOFTWARE - 56113 $35,000.00 ($35,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.56118.0000.008000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $9,384.82 ($2,022.00) $7,362.82 $10.67 ($1,676.78) $9,039.60 $9,039.60 $0.00 0.00% 
 MATERIALS 
 31900.4000.56118.0000.008009.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $3,831.04 $0.00 $3,831.04 $0.00 $3,217.35 $613.69 $612.65 $1.04 0.03% 
 MATERIALS 
 31900.4000.56118.0000.008033.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $3,935.62 $0.00 $3,935.62 $0.00 $3,831.65 $103.97 $103.97 $0.00 0.00% 
 MATERIALS 
 31900.4000.56118.0000.008034.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $3,457.79 $0.00 $3,457.79 $0.00 $3,457.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
 MATERIALS 
 31900.4000.56118.0000.008036.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $2,293.24 $0.00 $2,293.24 $0.00 $1,996.50 $296.74 $296.74 $0.00 0.00% 
 MATERIALS 
 31900.4000.56118.0000.008047.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $3,603.74 $0.00 $3,603.74 $0.00 $3,603.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
 MATERIALS 
 31900.4000.56118.0000.008048.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $3,493.75 $0.00 $3,493.75 $0.00 $3,493.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
 MATERIALS 
 OBJECT:  GENERAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS - 56118 $30,000.00 ($2,022.00) $27,978.00 $10.67 $17,924.00 $10,054.00 $10,052.96 $1.04 0.00% 
 31900.4000.57331.0000.008000.0000 FIXED ASSETS (MORE THAN $50,000.00 ($50,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
 $5,000) 
 OBJECT:  FIXED ASSETS (MORE THAN $5,000) - 57331 $50,000.00 ($50,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

 31900.4000.57332.0000.008000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $161,223.80 ($65,914.00) $95,309.80 $0.00 $154.40 $95,155.40 $95,379.80 ($224.40) -0.24% 
 LESS) 
 31900.4000.57332.0000.008033.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $444.51 $749.00 $1,193.51 $0.00 $444.51 $749.00 $749.00 $0.00 0.00% 
 LESS) 
 31900.4000.57332.0000.008034.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $3,401.98 $0.00 $3,401.98 $0.00 $3,401.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
 LESS) 
 31900.4000.57332.0000.008036.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $444.51 $0.00 $444.51 $0.00 $444.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
 LESS) 
 31900.4000.57332.0000.008047.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $154.40 $0.00 $154.40 $0.00 $154.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
 LESS) 
  



 31900.4000.57332.0000.008048.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $308.80 $0.00 $308.80 $0.00 $308.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
 LESS) 
 OBJECT:  SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR LESS) - 57332 $165,978.00 ($65,165.00) $100,813.00 $0.00 $4,908.60 $95,904.40 $96,128.80 ($224.40) -0.22% 

FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $335,978.00 $0.00 $335,978.00 $11,800.56 $150,640.23 $185,337.77 $184,720.62 $617.15 0.18% 

 FUND:  ED. TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT ACT - 31900 $335,978.00 $0.00 $335,978.00 $11,800.56 $150,640.23 $185,337.77 $184,720.62 $617.15 0.18% 

 Grand Total: $335,978.00 $0.00 $335,978.00 $11,800.56 $150,640.23 $185,337.77 $184,720.62 $617.15 0.18% 

 End of Report 



8000 DISTRICT 
8009 MVHS 
8033 CES 
8034 CHS 
8036 CMS 
8047 ENES 

8048 ENMS Cimarron Municipal Schools 
 Disbursement Detail Listing                Date Range: 01/01/2016-01/31/2016  

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY BONDS BANK  
  
 Check Number Date Voucher Payee Invoice Account Description Amount 

 1079 01/05/2016 1116 ALBERT B HRONICH DECEMBER 2015 31900.4000.53414.0000.008000.0000 (2015-2016) PROFESSIONAL $1,987.10 
 SERVICES CONTRACT FOR 
 TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
 Check Total: $1,987.10 
 Bank Total: $1,987.10 
  

ED TECHNOLOGY TRUST 

 54 01/12/2016 CIMARRON MUNICIPAL JAN 16 31900.0000.45110.0000.000000.0000 SALE OF BOND $20,958.45 
 SCHOOLS 
 Check Total: $20,958.45 
 Bank Total: $20,958.45 

Deposit Listing    

    
 ED. TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT ACT 

 Deposit Number Date Memo Deposit Total  
 30968 12/03/2015 31900 - BANK OF ABQ - ED TECH $16,034.84 
 BONDS RFR 

 Total Deposits for Fund: 1 Total Amount: $16,034.84 

 









GR CEMS CEMS CEMS EN EN EN CHS CHS CHS MVHS MVHS MVHS TOT TOT GRN 
PreK - - 0 7 0 7 - - 0 - - 0 7 0 7
PreK - - 0 7 0 7 - - 0 - - 0 7 0 7
DD 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 0 - - 0 0 0 0
KF 9 0 9 17 0 17 - - 0 - - 0 26 0 26
1 17 0 17 19 0 19 - - 0 - - 0 36 0 36
2 10 0 10 21 1 22 - - 0 - - 0 31 1 32
3 9 0 9 24 0 24 - - 0 - - 0 33 0 33
4 12 0 12 23 0 23 - - 0 - - 0 35 0 35
5 11 2 13 27 2 29 - - 0 - - 0 38 4 42
6 13 3 16 21 1 22 - - 0 - - 0 34 4 38
7 16 1 17 12 1 13 - - 0 - - 0 28 2 30
8 8 3 11 18 18 - - 0 - - 0 26 3 29
9 - - 0 - - 0 23 5 28 11 4 15 34 9 43
10 - - 0 - - 0 14 2 16 12 10 22 26 12 38
11 - - 0 - - 0 7 10 17 12 3 15 19 13 32
12 - - 0 - - 0 11 3 14 8 7 15 19 10 29 
T 105 9 114 196 5 201 55 20 75 43 24 67 399 58 457

GR CEMS CEMS CEMS EN EN EN CHS CHS CHS MVHS MVHS MVHS TOT TOT GRN 
DD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
KF 14 1 15 18 18 0 0 32 1 33
1 8 0 8 19 19 0 0 27 0 27
2 11 1 12 25 25 0 0 36 1 37
3 13 0 13 20 20 0 0 33 0 33
4 10 1 11 26 1 27 0 0 36 2 38
5 12 3 15 24 2 26 0 0 36 5 41
6 14 1 15 11 1 12 0 0 25 2 27
7 11 2 13 21 1 22 0 0 32 3 35
8 16 3 19 16 1 17 0 0 32 4 36
9 0 0 20 4 24 12 11 23 32 15 47
10 0 0 12 6 18 9 8 17 21 14 35
11 0 0 13 4 17 7 4 11 20 8 28
12 0 0 16 1 17 15 8 23 31 9 40 
T 109 12 121 180 6 186 61 15 76 43 31 74 393 64 457

2015-2016 Cimarron Municipal Schools (100th Day) Student Membership

2014-2015 Cimarron Municipal Schools (100th) Student Membership



Cimarron Municipal Schools 
Personnel Announcements 

January  2015 
 

Employee Site Position Status License Supervisor 
Robert Bear EN/CMS Art Teacher Active Life-Texas L. Martinez/L. Mills 
JJ Stevens CEMS Social Studies/EA Active Life-Texas L. Martinez 

Mary Peterson ENEMS Pre K Aide Active Mailed L. Mills 

Genevieve Velasquez CHS/CEMS Educ. Asst. Active Mailed L. Martinez 

Anita Padilla Admin Admin. Asst. Active N/A Estrada 

Steve Pompeo CHS Custodian Resigned  L.Martinez 

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

  
    

 















































CEMS/CHS  
Board Report 

 

February 2016 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Band Notes 
 

The annual "Band Contest Boot Camp" was held with the Cimarron Wind Ensemble ON January 22-23. Band 
directors and other instruments specialists worked with members of the Wind Ensemble in instrument group 
sectionals as well as in full band for 2 full days. Mrs. Betty Pierce, award-winning band director from the Austin 
Round Rock district served as the head clinician for the weekend.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
Band Boot Camp was a success.  Photo:  P. Towry-Church 
 
 
 
 
 
 



The 7th-12th grade Wind Ensemble is preparing for their District "Music Performance Assessment" which will 
be held on March 8th at Los Alamos High School. They will be performing three prepared concert pieces for a 
panel of judges, as well as participating in a sight-reading portion of the assessment. They compete for ratings 
that can qualify them to attend the NMAA State Concert Band Contest in April. 
 
Band Director Pam Towry, recently returned for participating in the Southwest International Honor Band and 
Orchestra Clninc at NMSU in Las Cruces. She was part of a panel of music educators that presented a 
discussion to graduate students.  
 

 
 
Pam with Dr. Tom Lee (Professor Emeritus, UCLA), the Director and Associate Directors of Bands at NMSU, Dr. Chris 
Hughes & Dr. Ingrid Martin, and American composer, Dr. Carter Pann.  Photo:  P. Towry-Church 
 
Counselor’s Corner 
  
At present, eleven of fifteen seniors have been accepted to colleges/universities with several students gaining 
acceptance to multiple institutions. Information regarding the students is forthcoming with all students 
engaging in the application process to at least one post secondary program. 
  
Prior to the break, students met with representatives from the University of New Mexico, UNM-Taos, the 
BA/MD Program (which is designed to increase the number of MD’s in rural communities and throughout New 
Mexico), the United States Marine Corps, and the TRIO Program through Trinidad State Junior College and 
Colorado State University-Pueblo. Upcoming visits include representatives from Eastern New Mexico 
University, Colorado State University-Pueblo, and New Mexico State. Additional information is forthcoming. 
  
Seventeen students obtained Dual Credit from Eastern New Mexico last semester with four students obtaining 
six credits and one student obtaining nine. Courses were taken onsite with Erica Roybal, who taught Dairy 
Science and Pamela Towry-Church, who taught Symphonic Band. Additional courses were taken on-line in 
subjects such as English Composition and Communication, which helps students fulfill General Education 
requirements regardless of the institution they will attend.  
 
In addition, seven students obtained Dual-Credit from Luna Community College including Welding as taught by 
William McDowell on campus and the remaining students accessing on-line courses in Composition, 
Psychology, and Medical Terminology. It should be mentioned that two students obtained six credits during 
the first semester. 
  



This semester there are seven students registered for on-line courses through ENMU where they are 
registered for between one to four college courses. In addition, there are five students enrolled in Dual credit 
courses where they will receive credit in Welding as taught by Mr. McDowell, and on-line courses including 
Psychology and Spanish for Medical Professionals. 
  
In effort to help all of our seniors complete the Free Application for Federal Students Aid, we will be hosting a 
FAFSA completion event on February 17th from 2 to 4 P.M. 
  
Students have been working diligently working on scholarship applications and participated in a special Senior 
Day on January 27th to help with specific needs they may have pertaining to college and scholarship 
applications. 
 
Nurse’s Nook     
 
NEW MEXICO HEALTH ALERT. 
 
Influenza activity in New Mexico has been increasing.  For the week of January 23rd, 2016 influenza like illness 
activity reported by sentinel outpatient provider sites in New Mexico for the 2015-16 influenza season 
exceeded the national baseline and also exceeded the level of activity reported for the week nationally.  There 
have been 3 deaths related to influenza in the state of New Mexico and 50 pneumonia related deaths. 
 
We are right smack in the middle of flu season.  Seeing a lot of students and adults with upper respiratory 
colds, coughs, congestion, runny noses and sore throats and some fevers.  A reminder to everyone to wash 
your hand often throughout the day, cover your coughs and sneezes and stay home when not feeling well 
enough to come to school to minimize the spread to class mates.  Drink plenty of fluids and gets lots of rest 
when you do stay home. See your MD if symptoms get worse. 
 
If you didn't get your flu shots they are still available at your doctors offices and public health that we can get 
if there is a need for it here.   
 
Classroom Connections 
 

Coach LeDoux 
 
Coach LeDoux continues to teach all levels of PE at Cimarron Elementary /Mid School.  She continues to work 
on meeting the objectives for each grade level.  

 
 
 
 

First graders in PE are learning about hand/eye coordination.  Photo: L. Martinez  
 



Mr. Seward 
 
CMS student council has started the Pennies for Patient charity drive, which raises money to help battle 
leukemia and lymphoma. 
 
CMS student council's Keeping Cimarron Clean Committee will be picking up trash next week.   
 
6th grade filmmaking students are writing their own screenplays for the second part of their movies.  
 
7th grade filmmaking is editing their films using iMovie.  
 
6th grade ELA is reading the novel "The Phantom Tollbooth" and learning how to identify the structure of a 
story. 
 
7th grade ELA is reading the novel "The Watsons go to Birmingham" and are learning the differences between 
internal and external conflict.  
 
8th grade ELA is reading the novel  "A Wrinkle in Time" and reviewing the concepts of universal themes in a 
story.  
 
Publishing class is currently shooting a short video on band students and how they use their instruments.  
 
4th Grade L.eo Martinez 

 
CHESS for 4th grade 

Challenged/Engaged/Supported 
 
Math- Students are multiplying fractions and whole numbers, comparing fractions, and solving word problems 
involving fractions.  

Language Arts- Expressing opinion with support, in written form. 

Science-Students are studying the planets and characteristics of each.  

Social Studies- 4th grade is studying the Southeast Region of the United States. 

Safe-  
In Second Step, students are learning skills to help them deal with their classmates and peers when 
disagreements arise.  

  
Athletics 
 
CHS basketball is at the end of regular season.  Both Lady Rams and Rams continue to stand in about 2nd and 
3rd place in districts.  District tournament will begin after regular season ends on February 20. Baseball and 
Track practices have begun.  Schedules have been posted on Cimarron High School webpage.  
 
Mr. McDowell Wood Shop 
 



Mr. McDowell has his shop students working on some awesome pieces of furniture.  He plans on having a 
showcase of their work at the end of the school year.  He continues to work with our maintenance 
department to ensure that very soon the shop will be fully functional.   

 

Students working on their projects in 
woodshop. Below, are some pieces that 
students are creating. Photo:  L. Martinez 
 
 
Principal Pieces 
 
Drug-Free Schools 
 
A major goal at Cimarron High School has been to have a drug free school.  In the past, we noticed that 
students would come to school in the morning looking like they were under the influence.  We put in a 
protocol that 1st period teachers (and any other period also) who noticed that students did not look normal 
would refer them to me and I in turn would refer to the nurse to do a check on the student.  At one point, I 
had to make sure that Nurse Brazil started her day in Cimarron to assure that she was available to check 
students if need be.   
 
Having teachers extra vigilant, being consistent with referrals, and having the nurse available to check and 
speak to students proved to be a major deterrent for drug use.  Even though many times we couldn’t prove 
that students were under the influence, just sending them to see the nurse sent a message.  She would check 
them and we would both remind the student of the policy regarding drug use.   
 
We continue to be vigilant but firmly believe that we have curbed drug use phenomenally.  We have not had 
drug issues at CHS this year.  In all areas of behavior, students at CEMS and CHS have been wonderful.   
 
 
Test Talk Parent Night 
 
CHS and CEMS will host a Test Talk Parent Night on February 11, 2016 beginning at 5:30.  Teachers are 
doing a wonderful job gathering resources for parents.  We will utilize this time to make sure parents 
understand the assessments their students take and to take time for parents to get their child’s latest 
PARCC and Short Cycle Assessment reports.  We are also going to provide access to computers so 
parents can see practice PARCC items and know what their children are expected to do. 



 
An example of the booklets we will be sharing at parent night 


	0. Title Page
	Board of Education Meeting
	Wednesday, February 17, 2016
	Eagle Nest Elementary / Middle School

	1.  Draft Minutes 01-20-16
	2.  February172016-Agenda.doc (1)
	VII.A.1  2015 01-31 Disbursement Detail Listing
	VII.A.3  2015 12-31 Budget Adjustment Request (BARS)
	VII.A.4  2015 01-31 Fund Cash Balance
	VII.A.5  2015 01-31 Investment Report
	Sheet1

	VII.A.6  2015 01-31 Finance Memo
	Sheet1

	VII.A.7.1  2015 01-31 HB33 Deposit and Check Listing
	VII.A.7.2  2016 01-31 HB 33 Budget Report
	VII.A.9  2015 01-31 SB9 Deposit and Check Listing
	VII.A.9.1  2016 01-31 SB9 Budget Report
	VII.A.10  2016 01-31 ED TECH Budget Report
	VII.A.12  2015 01-31 ED TECH Deposit and Check Listing
	VIII.B  School Grading Appeals_001
	VIII.D  100Day MembershipComparison.14-15 & 15-16
	100th

	VIII.E  2015 JAN Personnel Announcements
	Personnel Announcements
	Position
	Robert Bear
	Art Teacher
	Active
	Life-Texas
	L. Martinez/L. Mills
	JJ Stevens
	Social Studies/EA
	Active
	Life-Texas
	L. Martinez
	Mary Peterson
	Pre K Aide
	Active
	Mailed
	L. Mills
	Genevieve Velasquez
	CHS/CEMS
	Educ. Asst.
	Active
	Mailed
	L. Martinez
	Anita Padilla
	Admin. Asst.
	Active
	N/A
	Estrada
	Steve Pompeo
	Custodian
	Resigned
	L.Martinez

	Site

	VIII.G  Policy Advisory No. 120_001
	VIII.H  Policy Advisory No 121_001
	VIII.I  Policy Advisory No. 122_001
	VIII.J.  Policy Advisory No. 123_001
	VIII.K  Cummins Rocky Mountain C_001
	X.  CEMSCHS Board Report - February2016

